Offering Memorandum: Part II of Offering Document (Exhibit A to Form C)

Flower Turbines, Inc.
240 Central Ave. 1]
Lawrence, NY 11559
https:/fwww.flowerturbines.com/

Up to $3,276,826.00 in Common Stock at $14.00
Minimum Target Amount: $9,996.00

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you can afford to lose yvour
entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering,
including the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state
securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or
adequacy of this document.

The U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the
offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission
has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration.

In the event that we become a reporting company under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we intend to take advantage of
the provisions that relate to "Emerging Growth Companies” under the JOBS Act of 2012, including electing to delay
compliance with certain new and revised accounting standards under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,



Company:

Company: Flower Turbines, Inc.

Address: 240 Central Ave. 1], Lawrence, NY 11559
state of Incorporation: DE

Date Incorporated: July 27, 2019

Terms:

Equity

Offering Minimum: $9,996.00 | 714 shares of Common Stock
Offering Maximum: $3,276,826.00 | 234,059 shares of Common Stock
Type of Security Offered: Common Stock

Purchase Price of Security Offered: $14.00

Minimum Investment Amount (per investor): $420.00

*Maximum number of shares offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See Bonus info below,
Voting Rights of Securities Sold in this Offering

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the “CEO"), or his or her
successor, as the Subscriber’s true and lawful proxy and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of
substitution, to, consistent with this instrument and on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii) give and receive
notices and communications, (1i1) execute any instrument or document that the CEQ determines is necessary or appropriate
in the exercise of its authority under this instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of
the CEO for the accomplishment of the foregoing, The proxy and power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section
are coupled with an interest. Such proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy and power, so long as the Subscriber is an
individual, will survive the death, incompetency and disability of the Subscriber and, so long as the Subscriber is an entity,
will survive the merger or reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities. However, the Proxy
will terminate upon the closing of a firm-commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective registration
statement under the Securities Act of 1933 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the effectiveness of a
registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the Common Stock.

Lovalty Bonus | 5% Bonus Shares

As you are a previous investor in Flower Turbines, Inc, you are eligible for additional bonus shares.
Beservations Bonus
Reservation Holders in the Testing the Waters Page will receive 10% bonus shares.

Time-Based Perks

Early Bird 1

Invest $1,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 10% bonus shares.
Early Bird 2

Invest 35,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 15% honus shares.
Early Bird 3

Invest 310,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 20% bonus shares.
Early Bird 4

[nvest 320,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 25% bonus shares.
Early Bird 5

Invest $50,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 30% bonus shares.

Mid-Campaign Perks (Flash Perks)

Flash Perk 1

Invest 35,000+ between days 30 - 35 and receive 12% bonus shares.



Flash Perk 2
Invest £5,000+ between days 55-60 and receive 12% bonus shares,

Amount-Based Perks

Tier 1
Invest 31,000+ and receive 5% bonus shares.
Tier 2
Invest $2,5004+ and receive 8% bonus shares.
Tier 3

[nvest 55,000+ and receive a 5% discount on products purchased over $10,000%* plus 10% bonus shares.
Tier 4

Invest 510,000+ and receive + 8% discount on products purchased over $10,000%* plus 12% bonus shares.
Tier 5

Invest $20,000+ and receive a 10% discount on purchases over $10,000%* plus 15% bonus shares.

*In order to receive perks from an investment, one must submit a single investment in the same offering that meets the
minimum perk requirement. Bonus shares from perks will not be granted if an investor submits multiple investments that,
when combined, meet the perk requirement. All perks occur when the offering is completed.

Crowdfunding investments made through a self-directed IRA cannot receive non-bonus share perks due to tax laws. The
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) prohibits self-dealing transactions in which the investor receives an immediate, personal
financial gain on investments owned by their retirement account. As a result, an investor must refuse those non-bonus
share perks because they would be receiving a benefit from their IRA account.

**In order to receive a discount on your Flower Turbines purchase, the purchase must be made within six months of your
investment being closed on.

The 10% StartEngine Venture Club Bonus

Flower Turbines will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are committed by investors that are eligible
for the StartEngine Venture Club.

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares they purchase in this offering. For
example, if you buy 100 shares of Flower Turbines at $14 / share, you will receive 110 shares of Flower Turbines common
stock, meaning you'll own 110 shares for $1400. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be
determined by rounding down to the nearest whole share.

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investor’s eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus will also have priority if
they are on a waitlist to invest and the company surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to
invest should room in the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.

Investors will receive the highest single bonus they are eligible for among the bonuses based on the amount invested and
the time of offering elapsed (if any). Eligible investors will also receive the Venture Club bonus, the Loyalty Bonus and the
Reservation Bonus in addition to the aforementioned bonus.

The Company and its Business
Company Overview
Company Overview

We design, manufacture, and sell small vertical axis wind turbines, which, compared with current small drag-type wind
turbines, are more aerodynamically efficient, emit less noise and vibrations, and are aesthetically designed. We have solved
the aerodynamic blade design issues that plague many of our competitors’ wind turbines. We also have a patented cluster
effect, wherein the turbines perform much better when arranged nearby in the correct manner. Our goal is to make our
sleek, innovative, and efficient small wind turbines the foundation of a large global renewable energy company. We
currently offer, one, two, three, four, five, and six-meter high versions of our wind turbines, that can produce power ranging
from tens of watts up to 10,000 watts.

Flower Turbines has been in existence since 2013, originally founded as an LLC in New York and most recently converted to



Flower Turbines, Inc., a Delaware corporation. In 2019 Flower Turbines LLC completed a Regulation Crowdfunding
campaign on StartEngine. In December 2019, Flower Turbines LLC became Flower Turbines, Inc., a Delaware Corporation.

The business entities are the same and all business-related materials transferred from the LLC to the new corporation.
Flower Turbines, Inc. operates a wholly owned subsidiary Flower Turbines BV in the Netherlands. It addresses the EU
market, which is currently more advanced than the US. Today, we are providing an opportunity to invest in Flower Turbines,
Inc., the head company.

On March 27, 2019, we formed Flower Turbines B.V ., a Netherlands company, to sell, install, and develop sustainable energy
solutions in the European Union. In January 2020, we extended our business into the electric mobility vertical through
Flower Turbines B.V.'s acquisition of a product line of charging stations, which include stationary poles, outdoor benches,
and workstations, which can charge electric vehicles and other products such as mobile phones. The charging stations
generate power through wind, solar, and grid energy. We outfit some of these charging stations with our wind turbines.

Competitors and Industry
Competitors and Industry
We compete with other manufacturers of wind turbines, and other alternative energy providers such as solar technology.
We believe that our turbines provide more than economic value for the customers-something that was often missing with
other small turbines. Because we created so many innovative technologies, we believe that we compete more with the grid
than with other small turbines, which we believe do not come close to us in terms of the many features we offer, based on
over 30 patents, such as low starting speed, high speed durability, bird friendliness, low noise, esthetics, and ability to

cluster the turbines synergistically. Large turbines are more cost-effective but what counts for a consumer is the cost by the
time it reaches them, and that is where we compete,

There are hundreds of small wind manufacturers, but we can narrow down our competitors as follows:

Flower Turbines are in the category of drag vertical axis turbines, of which there are few. The other vertical axis tvpes are
lift (noisy and can kill birds) and helical (least efficient).

Within the drag group, Flower Turbines stand out as the only ones with patent-granted and pending higher efficiency
designs while remaining very low in noise, a patented cluster effect that allows greater project density (and enables only
Flower Turbines to make farms of small turbines, a change in the market from one at a time sales), bird friendliness, and a
copyrighted design.

The small wind industry has failed to materialize as a large industry like solar due to previous limitations without our
technology.

Current Stage and Roadmap

Current Stage

We have built an in-house sales and marketing team to sell our turbines and charging stations directly and have and are
developing partnerships with resellers. We are exploring developing a leasing program similar to those commonly used in
the solar industry.

We intend to focus on marketing our wind turbines in selected markets in the United States and abroad characterized by
high winds and high electricity prices, such as the east and west coasts of the United States, the Midwest, Hawaii and the
MNorth Sea and Baltic Sea adjacent countries in Europe. We intend to focus marketing our e-bike power stations in flat areas
of Europe, such as the Netherlands, Belgium, Germany, and Denmark, and in other cities worldwide.

We have been manufacturing in Europe for several vears, and recently began manufacturing and assembling certain
products in our facility in Lubbock, Texas. We are starting to produce some of our own wind turbine electronics such as
charge controllers, and plan to sell or license some of our components to other wind turbine companies. We also outsource
manufacturing and assembly to various manufacturers located in the Netherlands.

We currently offer, one, two, three, four, five, and six-meter high versions of our wind turbines, that can produce power
ranging from tens of watts to up to 10,000 watts,

Future Roadmap

We are investing in the continued growth of our brand and are seeking to hit the following milestones during 2024:
Commence sales of all turbine sizes in the United States manufactured in the US .
EU%500,000 in sales in the European Union.

USS5,000,000 in sales outside of the United States, including, EU$300,000 in sales in the European Union.



Decrease cost of EU sales by production in Eastern Europe as well as the Netherlands.

Commence creating prototypes of our flat and slanted roof wind/solar installation products with no bolts required {patents
granted and pending) and our Power Tower.

Please note the above are financial goals and projections for 2024, there is no guarantee that the company will achieve these
results and these are our goals.

THE OFFERING MATERIALS MAY CONTAIN FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION RELATING TO,
AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE COMPANY, ITS BUSINESS PLAN AND STRATEGY, AND ITS INDUSTRY. THESE FORWARD-
LOOKING STATEMENTS ARE BASED ON THE BELIEFS OF, ASSUMPTIONS MADE BY, AND INFORMATION CURRENTLY
AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY'S MANAGEMENT. WHEN USED IN THE OFFERING MATERIALS, THE WORDS
"ESTIMATE,” "PROJECT,” "BELIEVE,” "ANTICIPATE,” "INTEND,"” "EXPECT" AND SIMILAR EXPRESSIONS ARE INTENDED
TO IDENTIFY FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH CONSTITUTE FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS. THESE
STATEMENTS REFLECT MANAGEMENT'S CURRENT VIEWS WITH RESPECT TO FUTURE EVENTS AND ARE SUBJECT TO
RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES THAT COULD CAUSE THE COMPANY'S ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER

MATERIALLY FROM THOSE CONTAINED IN THE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT
TO PLACE UNDUE RELIANCE ON THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH SPEAK ONLY AS OF THE DATE ON
WHICH THEY ARE MADE. THE COMPANY DOES NOT UNDERTAKE ANY OBLIGATION TO REVISE OR UPDATE THESE
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS TO REFLECT EVENTS OR CIRCUMSTANCES AFTER SUCH DATE OR TO REFLECT THE
OCCURRENCE OF UNANTICIPATED EVENTS.

The Team
Officers and Directors

Name: Dr. Mark Daniel Farb
Dr. Mark Daniel Farb's current primary role is with the Issuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: Chief Executive Office, Chief Financial Officer, Secretary & Director
Dates of Service: December, 2019 - Present
Responsibilities: Dr. Mark Daniel Farb serves as the chief executive officer, chief financial officer, chief technical and
patent officer, secretary and sole director, since our inception in December 2019, Prior thereto, Dr. Farb served as the
Manager of our predecessor-in interest, Flower Turbines LLC, since its founding in September 2014. Dr. Mark Daniel
Farb currently receives cash compensation of $183,000 per year for this role.

Other business experience in the past three years:

= Emplover: Leviathan Energy
Title: CEO

Dates of Service: June, 2006 - Present
Responsibilities: Oversees corporate decisions. Leviathan Energy has been put on hold while Mr. Farb grows Flower
Turbines. Mr. Farb does not work on Leviathan Energy during a work week.

Name: Warren Stoll
Warren Stoll's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

& Position: Chief Operating Officer
Dates of Service: May, 2021 - Present
Responsibilities: Mr. Stoll manages operations to provide strategic advice, and oversees administrative and
operational functions - reporting directly to the CEO. Mr. Stoll currently receives salary compensation of $144,000 for
this role.

Other business experience in the past three yvears:

#« Employer: Loantime
Title: CEO
Dates of Service: June, 2017 - May, 2021



Responsibilities: Setting the organizations direction, aligning the organization and managing personal effectiveness.

Risk Factors

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition. The company is
still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to, These
include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as
hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more
developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding whether to invest.

These are the risks that relate to the Company:

Uncertain Risk

An investment in the Company (also referred to as "we”, "us”, "our”, or the "Company") involves a high degree of risk and
should only be considered by those who can afford the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any
securities should only be undertaken by persons whose financial resources are sufficient to enable them to indefinitely
retain an illiquid investment, Each investor in the Company should research thoroughly any offering before making an
investment decision and consider all of the information provided regarding the Company as well as the following risk
factors, in addition to the other information in the Company’s Form C. The following risk factors are not intended, and shall
not be deemed to be, a complete description of the commercial, financial, and other risks inherent in the investment in the
Company.

The transferability of the Securities vou are buying is limited

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following your investment,
there will be restrictions on the securities you purchase. More importantly, there are a limited number of established
markets for the resale of these securities. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities in the future, you may not be able
to find, or may have difficulty finding, a buver, and you may have to locate an interested buyer when you do seek to resell
your investment. The Company may be acquired by an existing player in the industry. However, that may never happen or it
may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment.

Your investment could be illiquid for a long time

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following your investment,
there will be restrictions on how you can resell the securities you receive. More importantly, there are limited established
markets for these securities. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities in the future, you may not be able to find a
buyer. The Company may be acquired by an existing player in the same or a similar industry. However, that may never
happen or it may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment.

The Company may undergo a future change that could affect your investment

The Company may change its business, management or advisory team, [P portfolio, location of its principal place of
business or production facilities, or other change which may result in adverse effects on your investment. Additionally, the
Company may alter its corporate structure through a merger, acquisition, consolidation, or other restructuring of its current
corporate entity structure. Should such a future change occur, it would be based on management's review and
determination that it is in the best interests of the Company.

Your information rights are limited with limited post-closing disclosures

The Company is required to disclose certain information about the Company, its business plan, and its anticipated use of
proceeds, among other things, in this offering. Early-stage companies may be able to provide only limited information
about their business plan and operations because it does not have fully developed operations or a long history to provide
more disclosure. The Company is also only obligated to file information annually regarding its business, including financial
statements. In contrast to publicly listed companies, investors will be entitled only to that post-offering information that is
required to be disclosed to them pursuant to applicable law or regulation, including Regulation CF. Such disclosure
generally requires only that the Company issue an annual report via a Form C-AR. Investors are generally not entitled to
interim updates or financial information.

Some early-stage companies may lack professional guidance

Some companies attribute their success, in part, to the guidance of professional early-stage advisors, consultants, or
investors (e.g., angel investors or venture capital firms). advisors, consultants, or investors may play an important role in a
company through their resources, contacts, and experience in assisting early-stage companies in executing their business
plans. An early-stage company primarily financed through Regulation Crowdfunding may not have the henefit of such
professional investors, which may pose a risk to your investment,

If the Company cannot raise sufficient funds it will not succeed

The Company is offering Common Stock in the amount of up to $5,000,000 in this offering, and may close on any
investments that are made, Even if the maximum amount is raised, the Company is likely to need additional funds in the
future in order to grow, and if it cannot raise those funds for whatever reason, including reasons relating to the Company
itself or the broader economy, it may not survive. If the Company manages to raise only the minimum amount of funds



sought, it will have to find other sources of funding for some of the plans outlined in "Use of Proceeds.”

We may not have enough capital as needed and may be required to raise more capital.

We anticipate needing access to credit in order to support our working capital requirements as we grow. It is a difficult
environment for obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain credit when we need it, we could be forced to raise
additional equity capital, modify our growth plans, or take some other action. Issuing more equity may require bringing on
additional investors. Securing these additional investors could require pricing our equity below its current price. If so, your
investment could lose value as a result of this additional dilution. In addition, even if the equity is not priced lower, your
ownership percentage would be decreased with the addition of more investors. If we are unable to find additional investors
willing to provide capital, then it is possible that we will choose to cease our sales activity. In that case, the only asset
remaining to generate a return on your investment could be our intellectual property. Even if we are not forced to cease our
sales activity, the unavailability of credit could result in the Company performing below expectations, which could
adversely impact the value of your investment.

Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact vour investment

Even if we are successful in this offering, we may need to engage in common equity, debt, or preferred stock financings in
the future. Your rights and the value of your investment in the common stock could be reduced. Interest on debt securities
could increase costs and negatively impact operating results. Preferred stock could be issued in series from time to time
with such designations, rights, preferences, and limitations as needed to raise capital. The terms of preferred stock could be
more advantageous to those investors than to the holders of common stock, including, but not limited to, having dividend
and liquidation preferences. In addition, ifwe need to raise more equity capital from the sale of equity securities,
institutional or other investors may negotiate terms at least as, and possibly more, favorable than the terms of vour
investment.

Management's Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

Our success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of our management team with respect to the
application and allocation of the proceeds of this offering. The Use of Proceeds described below is an estimate based on our
current business plan. We, however, may find it necessary or advisable to re-allocate portions of the net proceeds reserved
for one category to another, and we will have broad discretion in doing so.

Projections: Forward Looking Information

Any projections or forward-looking statements regarding our anticipated financial or operational performance are
hypothetical and are based on management's best estimate of the probable results of our operations and may not have been
reviewed by our independent accountants. These projections are based on assumptions that management believes are
reasonable. Some assumptions invariably will not materialize due to unanticipated events and circumstances beyond
management's control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from such projections, and such variances may be
material. Any projected results cannot be guaranteed.

The amount raised in this offering may include investments from company insiders or immediate family members
Officers, directors, executives, and existing owners with a controlling stake in the Company {or their immediate family
members) may make investments in this offering. Any such investments will be included in the raised amount reflected on
the campaign page.

Supply Chain and Logistics Risks

The availability of raw materials, transportation costs, and supply chain disruptions can all impact the ability to
manufacture and distribute products or services, leading to lost revenue or increased costs. Products and services that are
not available when customers need them can lead to lost sales and damage to the brand's reputation.

Quality and Safety of our Product and Service

Our products may contain defects in design and manufacture that may cause them not to perform as expected or that may
require repair. There can be no assurance that we will not be required to recall any products in the future. There can be no
assurance that we will be able to detect and fix any defects in our products prior to their sale. Any product defects or any
other failure of our products to perform as expected could harm our reputation and result in adverse publicity, lost revenue,
delivery delays, product recalls, product liability claims, harm to our brand and reputation, and significant warranty and
other expenses, and could have a material adverse impact on our business, financial condition, operating results and
prospects.

Minority Holder; Securities with Voting Rights

The Common Stock that an investor is buying has voting rights attached to them. However, you will be part of the minority
shareholders of the Company and have agreed to appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the "CEQ"), or his or
her successor, as your voting proxy. You are trusting in management discretion in making good business decisions that will
grow your investments. Furthermore, in the event of a liguidation of our Company, you will only be paid out if there is any
cash remaining after all of the creditors of our Company have been paid out.

You are trusting that management will make the best decision for the company
You are trusting in management's discretion. You are buying securities as a minority holder, and therefore must trust the
management of the Company to make good business decisions that grow your investment.



Insufficient Funds

The Company might not sell enough securities in this offering to meet its operating needs and fulfill its plans, in which case
it may cease operating and result in a loss on your investment. Even it we sell all the Common Stock we are offering now,
the Company may need to raise more funds in the future, and if unsuccessful in doing so, the Company will fail. Even if we
do make a successful offering in the future, the terms of that offering might result in your investment in the Company being
worth less, if later investors have better terms than those in this offering.

This offering involves “rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors may not have the benefit of information
that later investors have.

Once we meet our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine instruct the escrow agent to disburse
offering funds to us. At that point, investors whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our investors.
All early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it is not uncommon for material changes
to be made to the offering terms, or to companies’ businesses, plans, or prospects, sometimes with little or no notice. When
such changes happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amendment to our Form C with the SEC, and
investors whose subscriptions have not yet been accepted will have the right to withdraw their subscriptions and get their
money back. Investors whose subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be our investors and will have
no such right.

Non-accredited investors may not be eligible to participate in a future merger or acquisition of the Company and may lose a
portion of their investment

Investors should be aware that under Rule 145 under the Securities Act of 1933 if they invest in a company through
Regulation CrowdFunding and that company becomes involved in a merger or acquisition, there may be significant
regulatory implications. Under Rule 145, when a company plans to acquire another and offers its shares as part of the deal,
the transaction may be deemed an offer of securities to the target company's investors, because investors who can vote (or
for whom a proxy is voting on their behalf) are making an investment decision regarding the securities they would receive.
All investors, even those with non-voting shares, may have rights with respect to the merger depending on relevant state
laws. This means the acquirer's "offer” to the target's investors would require registration or an exemption from registration
(such as Reg.Dor Reg. CF), the burden of which can be substantial. As a result, non-accredited investors may have their
shares repurchased rather than receiving shares in the acquiring company or participating in the acquisition. This may
result in investors' shares being repurchased at a value determined by a third party, which may be at a lesser value than the
original purchase price. Investors should consider the possibility of a cash buyout in such circumstances, which may not be
commensurate with the long-term investment they anticipate.

Our new product could fail to achieve the sales projections we expect

Our growth projections are based on the assumption that with an increased advertising and marketing budget, our products
will be able to gain traction in the marketplace. It is possible that our products will fail to gain market acceptance for any
number of reasons. If our products fail to achieve significant sales and acceptance in the marketplace, this could materially
and adversely impact the value of your investment.

We are an early stage company and have not vet generated any profits

We are an early stage company and have a limited history upon which an evaluation of its performance and future prospects
can be made. Our current and proposed operations are subject to all business risks associated with new enterprises. These
include likely fluctuations in operating results as the Company reacts to developments in its market, managing its growth
and the entry of competitors into the market. We will only be able to pay dividends on any shares once our directors
determine that we are financially able to do so. Flower Turbines has incurred a net loss and has had limited revenues
generated since inception, if any. There is no assurance that we will be profitable in the near future or generate sutficient
revenues to pay dividends to our shareholders.

We have existing patents that we might not be able to protect properly

One of the Company’s most valuable assets is its intellectual property. The Company’s owns around 70 trademarks,
copyrights, Internet domain names, and trade secrets. We believe one of the most valuable components of the Company is
our intellectual property portfolio. Due to the value, competitors may misappropriate or violate the rights owned by the
Company. The Company intends to continue to protect its intellectual property portfolio from such violations. It is
important to note that unforeseeable costs associated with such practices may invade the capital of the Company.

We have pending patent approval’s that might be vulnerable

One of the Company’s most valuable assets is its intellectual property. The Company’s intellectual property such as patents,
trademarks, copyrights, Internet domain names, and trade secrets may not be registered with the proper authorities. We
believe one of the most valuable components of the Company is our intellectual property portfolio. Due to the value,
competitors may misappropriate or violate the rights owned by the Company. The Company intends to continue to protect
its intellectual property portfolio from such violations. It is important to note that unforeseeable costs associated with such
practices may invade the capital of the Company due to its unregistered intellectual property.

Our trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property could be unenforceable or ineffective
Intellectual property is a complex field of law in which few things are certain. It is possible that competitors will be able to
design around our intellectual property, find prior art to invalidate it, or render the patents unenforceable through some



other mechanism. If competitors are able to bypass our trademark and copyright protection without obtaining a sublicense,
it is likely that the Company’s value will be materially and adversely impacted. This could also impair the Company’s ability
to compete in the marketplace, Moreover, it our trademarks and copyrights are deemed unenforceable, the Company will
almost certainly lose any potential revenue it might be able to raise by entering into sublicenses. This would cut off a
significant potential revenue stream for the Company.

The cost of enforcing our trademarks and copyrights could prevent us from enforcing them

Trademark and copvright litigation has become extremely expensive. Even if we believe that a competitor is infringing on
one or more of our trademarks or copyrights, we might choose not to file suit because we lack the cash to successtully
prosecute a multi-year litigation with an uncertain outcome; or because we believe that the cost of enforcing our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) outweighs the value of winning the suit in light of the risks and consequences of losing it; or
for some other reason. Choosing not to enforce our trademark(s) or copyright(s) could have adverse consequences for the
Company, including undermining the credibility of our intellectual property, reducing our ability to enter into sublicenses,
and weakening our attempts to prevent competitors from entering the market. As a result, if we are unable to enforce our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) because of the cost of enforcement, your investment in the Company could be significantly and
adversely affected.

The loss of one or more of our key personnel, or our failure to attract and retain other highly qualified personnel in the
future, could harm our business

Our business depends on our ability to attract, retain, and develop highly skilled and qualified employees. As we grow, we
will need to continue to attract and hire additional employees in various areas, including sales, marketing, design,
development, operations, finance, legal, and human resources. However, we may face competition for gualified candidates,
and we cannot guarantee that we will be successful in recruiting or retaining suitable employees. Additionally, if we make
hiring mistakes or fail to develop and train our emplovees adeguately, it could have a negative impact on our business,
financial condition, or operating results. We may also need to compete with other companies in our industry for highly
skilled and qualified employees. If we are unable to attract and retain the right talent, it may impact our ability to execute
our business plan successfully, which could adversely affect the value of vour investment. Furthermore, the economic
environment may affect our ability to hire qualified candidates, and we cannot predict whether we will be able to find the
right employees when we need them. This would likely adversely impact the value of vour investment.

Our ability to sell our product or service is dependent on outside government regulation which can be subject to change at
any time

Our ability to sell our products is subject to various government regulations, including but not limited to, regulations
related to the manufacturing, labeling, distribution, and sale of our products. Changes in these regulations, or the
enactment of new regulations, could impact our ability to sell our products or increase our compliance costs. Furthermore,
the regulatory landscape is subject to regular change, and we may face challenges in adapting to such changes, which could
adversely affect our business, financial condition, or operating results. In addition to government regulations, we may also
be subject to other laws and regulations related to our products, including intellectual property laws, data privacy laws, and
consumer protection laws. Non-compliance with these laws and regulations could result in legal and financial liabilities,
reputational damage, and regulatory fines and penalties. It is also possible that changes in public perception or cultural
norms regarding our products may impact demand for our products, which could adversely affect our business and financial
performance, which may adversely affect yvour investment.

We rely on third parties to provide services essential to the success of our business

Our business relies on a variety of third-party vendors and service providers, including but not limited to manufacturers,
shippers, accountants, lawyers, public relations firms, advertisers, retailers, and distributors. Our ability to maintain high-
quality operations and services depends on these third-party vendors and service providers, and any failure or delay in their
performance could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and operating results. We may have
limited control over the actions of these third-party vendors and service providers, and they may be subject to their own
operational, financial, and reputational risks. We may also be subject to contractual or legal limitations in our ability to
terminate relationships with these vendors or service providers or seek legal recourse for their actions. Additionally, we may
face challenges in finding suitable replacements for these vendors and service providers, which could cause delays or
disruptions to our operations. The loss of key or other critical vendors and service providers could materially and adversely
affect our business, financial condition, and operating results, and as a result, your investment could be adversely impacted
by our reliance on these third-party vendors and service providers.

The Company is vulnerable to hackers and cyber-attacks

As an internet-based business, we may face risks related to cybersecurity and data protection. We rely on technology
systems to operate our business and store and process sensitive data, including the personal information of our investors.
Any significant disruption or breach of our technology systems, or those of our third-party service providers, could result in
unauthorized access to our systems and data, and compromise the security and privacy of our investors. Moreover, we may
be subject to cyber-attacks or other malicious activities, such as hacking, phishing, or malware attacks, that could result in
theft, loss, or destruction of our data, disruption of our operations, or damage to our reputation. We may also face legal and
regulatory consequences, including fines, penalties, or litigation, in the event of a data breach or cvber-attack. Any
significant disruption or downtime of our platform, whether caused by cyber-attacks, system failures, or other factors, could
harm our reputation, reduce the attractiveness of our platform, and result in a loss of investors and issuer companies.



Moreover, disruptions in the services of our technology provider or other third-party service providers could adversely
impact our business operations and financial condition. This would likely adversely impact the value of your investment.

Economic and market conditions
The Company’s business may be affected by economic and market conditions, including changes in interest rates, inflation,

consumer demand, and competition, which could adversely affect the Company’s business, financial condition, and
operating results.

Force majeure events

The Company’s operations may be affected by force majeure events, such as natural disasters, pandemics, acts of terrorism,
war, or other unforeseeable events, which could disrupt the Company's business and operations and adversely affect its
financial condition and operating results.

Adverse publicity
The Company's business may be negatively impacted by adverse publicity, negative reviews, or social media campaigns that
could harm the Company's reputation, business, financial condition, and operating results.

Adverse publicity
The Company’s business may be negatively impacted by adverse publicity, negative reviews, or social media campaigns that
could harm the Company's reputation, business, financial condition, and operating results.

We depend on certain key personnel and must attract and retain additional talent.

Our future success depends on the efforts of key personnel and consultants, especially our sole officer and director, Dr.
Mark Daniel Farb. As we grow, we will need to attract and hire additional employees in sales, marketing, design,
development, operations, finance, legal, human resources, and other areas. Depending on the economic environment and
our performance, we may not be able to locate or attract gualified individuals for such positions when we need them. We
may also make hiring mistakes, which can be costly in terms of resources spent in recruiting, hiring, and investing in the
incorrect individual and in the time delay in locating the right employee fit. If we are unable to attract, hire, and retain the
right talent or make too many hiring mistakes, it is likely that our business will suffer from not having the right employees
in the right positions at the right time. This would likely adversely impact the value of your investment.

The success of our business is highly correlated to general economic conditions.

Demand for our products is highly correlated with general economic conditions, as a substantial portion of our revenue is
derived from discretionary spending, which typically declines during times of economic instability. Declines in economic
conditions in the United States or in other countries in which we operate and may operate in the future may adversely
impact our financial results. Because such declines in demand are difficult to predict, we or our industry may have increased
excess capacity as a result. An increase in excess capacity may result in declines in prices for our products. Our ability to
grow or maintain our business may be adversely affected by sustained economic weakness and uncertainty, including the
effect of wavering consumer confidence, high unemployment, and other factors. The inability to grow or maintain our
business would adversely affect our business, financial conditions, and results of operations, and thereby an investment in
our common stock.

Natural disasters and other events beyond our control could materially adversely affect us.

Matural disasters or other catastrophic events may cause damage or disruption to our operations, international commerce
and the global economy, and thus could have a strong negative effect on us. Our business operations are subject to
interruption by natural disasters, fire, power shortages, pandemics and other events beyond our control. Although we
maintain crisis management and disaster response plans, such events could make it difficult or impossible for us to deliver
our products to our customers and could decrease demand for our products. In addition, if the intensity and frequency of
hurricanes, tornados, and other adverse weather conditions results from global warming, or otherwise, the same could
affect the viability of our turbines to withstand such adverse weather in certain markets, which could adversely effect our
business.

We face intense competition, and many of our competitors have substantially greater resources than we do.

We compete with major international and domestic renewable energy companies, including, GE, Siemens, and Enercon.
some of our current and potential competitors have greater market recognition and customer bases, longer operating
histories and substantially greater financial, technical, marketing, distribution, purchasing, manufacturing, personnel, and
other resources than we do. As a result, they may be able to respond more quickly to changing customer demands or to
devote greater resources to the development, promotion, and sales of alternative energy products than we can. In addition,
many of our competitors are developing and are currently producing products based on new solar energy technologies that
may ultimately have costs similar to, or lower than, our projected costs.

If our products fail to perform as expected, we may have to recall them and our ability to develop, market and sell our
products could be harmed.

Our products may contain defects in design and manufacture that may cause them not to perform as expected or that may
require repair. There can be no assurance that we will not be required to recall any products in the future. There can be no
assurance that we will be able to detect and fix any defects in our products prior to their sale. Any product defects or any
other failure of our products to perform as expected could harm our reputation and result in adverse publicity, lost revenue,



delivery delays, product recalls, product liability claims, harm to our brand and reputation, and significant warranty and
other expenses, and could have a material adverse impact on our business, financial condition, operating results and
prospects.

We are exposed to risks associated with product liability claims in the event that the use or installation of our products
results in injury or damage.

Since our products are electricity-delivering devices and our turbines have fast moving blades, it is possible that users or
services providers, could be injured or killed by our products, whether by product malfunctions, defects, improper
installation or other causes. As a manufacturer of products that are used by consumers, we face an inherent risk of exposure
to product liability claims or class action suits in the event that the use of the products we sell or install results in injury or
damage. Moreover, to the extent that a claim is brought against us we may not have adequate resources in the event of a
successful claim against us. The successful assertion of product liability claims against us could result in potentially
significant monetary damages and, if our insurance protection is inadequate, to the extent we hold applicable insurance
coverage, could require us to make significant payments.

We could incur substantial costs to comply with environmental, health and safety ("EHS") laws and regulations and to
address violations of or liabilities under these requirements.

Our operations are subject to a variety of EHS laws and regulations in the jurisdictions in which we operate and sell products
governing, among other things, health, safety, pollution and protection of the environment and natural resources, including
the use, handling, transportation and disposal of non-hazardous and hazardous materials and wastes, as well as emissions
and discharges into the environment, including discharges to air, surface water, groundwater and soil, product content,
performance and packaging. We cannot guarantee that we have been, or will at all times be, in compliance with such laws
and regulations. Changes in existing EHS laws and regulations, or their application, could cause us to incur additional or
unexpected costs to achieve or maintain compliance. Failure to comply with these laws and regulations, obtain the
necessary permits to operate our business, or comply with the terms and conditions of such permits may subject us to a
variety of administrative, civil and criminal enforcement measures, including the imposition of civil and criminal sanctions,
monetary fines and penalties, remedial obligations, and the issuance of compliance requirements limiting or preventing
some ot all of our operations. The assertion of claims relating to regulatory compliance, on or off site contamination,
natural resource damage, the discovery of previously unknown environmental liabilities, the imposition of criminal or civil
fines or penalties and/or other sanctions, or the obligation to undertake investigation, remediation or monitoring activities
could result in potentially significant costs and expenditures to address contamination or resolve claims or liabilities. Such
costs and expenditures could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition or results of operations.
Under certain circumstances, violation of such EHS laws and regulations could result in us being disqualified from eligibility
to receive federal government contracts or subcontracts under the federal government's debarment and suspension system.
We also are subject to laws and regulations that impose liability and cleanup responsibility for releases of hazardous
substances into the environment. Under certain of these laws and regulations, such liabilities can be imposed for cleanup of
currently and formerly owned, leased or operated properties, or properties to which hazardous substances or wastes were
sent by current or former operators at our current or former facilities, regardless of whether we directly caused the
contamination or violated any law at the time of discharge or disposal. The presence of contamination from hazardous
substances or wastes could interfere with ongoing operations or adversely affect our ability to sell, lease or use our
properties as collateral for financing. We also could be held liable under third-party claims for property damage, natural
resource damage or personal injury and for penalties and other damages under such environmental laws and regulations,
which could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Our ability to comply with regulatory requirements is critical to our future success, and there can be no guarantee that our
businesses are in full compliance with all such requirements.

As a manufacturer and distributor of wind and other energy industry products we are subject to the requirements of federal,
state, local, and foreign regulatory authorities. In addition, we are subject to several authorities setting industry standards.
Changes in the standards and requirements imposed by such authorities could have a material adverse effect on us. In the
event we are unable to meet any such standards when adopted, our businesses could be adversely affected. We may not be
able to obtain all regulatory approvals, licenses, and permits that may be required in the future, or any necessary
modifications to existing regulatory approvals, licenses and permits, or maintain all required regulatory approvals, licenses
and permits. There can be no guarantee that our businesses are fully compliant with such standards and requirements.

The U.5. wind energy industry is significantly impacted by tax and other economic incentives. A significant change in these
incentives could significantly impact our results of operations and growth.

The U.5. wind energy industry is significantly impacted by federal tax incentives and state Renewable Portfolio Standards
("RPSs™), which have provided material incentives to develop wind energy generation facilities and thereby impact the
demand for our products. One such federal government program is the production tax credit ("PTC”), which provides
economic incentives to the owners of wind energy facilities in the form of a tax credit. Despite recent reductions in the cost
of wind energy, due to variability in wind guality and consistency, and other regional differences, wind energy may not be
economically viable in certain parts of the country absent such incentives. The increased demand for our products that
generally results from the credits and incentives could be impacted by the expiration or curtailment of these programs. A
new set of incentives under the Inflation Reduction Act of 2022 have just been released and could affect our finances
positively because we sell and manufacture in the US for North America.



Risks of borrowing and restrictions on our ability to borrow.

We currently have outstanding loans and may have to seek loans in the future from financial institutions. Typical loan
agreements might contain restrictive covenants which may impair our operating flexibility. A default under any loan
agreement could result in a charging order that would have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations
or financial condition.

Our intellectual property could be unenforceable or ineffective.

One of our most valuable assets is our intellectual property. We own or license from Dr. Farb, various patents issued by
various jurisdictions, which cover various aspects of our technology. We also own or license from Dr. Farb various domain
names and trademarks, and we hold various trade secrets related to the manufacturing and construction of our turbines. In
addition, we plan to explore other opportunities to patent parts of our core technology; however, such patents may never be
issued or certain claims may be rejected or may need to be narrowed, which may limit the protection we are attempting to
obtain. In addition, companies, organizations, or individuals, including competitors, may hold or obtain patents,
trademarks, or other proprietary rights that would prevent, limit, or interfere with our ability to make, use, develop, sell, or
market our products, which would make it more difficult for us to operate our business. These third parties may have
applied for, been granted, or obtained patents that relate to intellectual property, which competes with our intellectual
property or technology. This may require us to develop or obtain alternative technology, or obtain appropriate licenses
under these patents, which may not be available on acceptable terms or at all. Such a circumstance may result in us having
to significantly increase development efforts and resources to redesign our technology in order to safeguard our competitive
edge against competitors. There is a risk that our means of protecting our intellectual property rights may not be adequate,
and weaknesses or failures in this area could adversely affect our business or reputation, financial condition, and/or
operating results. From time to time, we may receive communications from holders of patents or trademarks regarding their
proprietary rights. Companies holding patents or other intellectual property rights may bring suits alleging infringement of
such rights or otherwise assert their rights and urge us to take licenses. In addition, ifwe are determined to have infringed
upon a third party’s intellectual property rights, we may be required to cease deploying our products, pay substantial
damages, seek a license from the holder of the infringed intellectual property right, which license may not be available on
reasonahble terms or at all, and/or establish and maintain alternative branding for our business. We may also need to file
lawsuits to protect our intellectual property rights from infringement from third parties, which could be expensive, time
consuming, and distract management's attention from our core operations.

We rely on third parties to provide services essential to the success of our business.

We rely on third parties to provide a variety of essential business functions for us, including research and development,
engineering, manufacturing, shipping, advertising, retailing, and distribution. It is possible that some of these third parties
will fail to perform their services or will perform them in an unacceptable manner. Any significant delays or other
complications in maintaining our research and development partners, third party manufacturers, or manufacturing our
products, including, but not limited to, complications associated with production or supply chain, or regulatory approvals,
or any disruptions or failures to maintain our relationships, could materially damage our brand, business, prospects,
financial condition, and operating results. There is currently a risk that the coronavirus outbreak in countries around the
world may disrupt parts supply. We intend to mitigate this risk through inventory and supply chain management practices.

If we are unable to adequately control the costs associated with operating our business, our business, financial condition,
operating results and prospects will suffer.

[f we are unable to maintain a sufficiently low level of costs for manufacturing, marketing, selling, and distributing our
products relative to their selling prices, our operating results, gross margins, business, and prospects could be materially
and adversely impacted. Many of the factors that impact our operating costs are beyond our control. If we are unable to keep
our operating costs aligned with the level of revenues we generate, our operating results, business and prospects will be
harmed.

We do not own all of our intellectual property.

We have a royalty free license to use certain patents, trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property rights from Dr.
Farb, all of them pursuant to a 20 year, royalty free, world-wide, exclusive license, and an assignment to Leviathan Energy
Wind Lotus, Ltd. Therefore, our investors will not receive any benefits associated with the ownership of such intellectual
property rights. Although our license has a term of 20 yvears, if we were to default under the license agreement and lose our
ability to use these patents, trademarks and other intellectual property, it would have a material adverse impact on our
business, financial condition, operating results and prospects, and you could lose your investment.

Because no public trading market for our common stock currently exists, it will be difficult for you to sell the common stock
and, if you are able to sell the common stock, you may have to sell them at a substantial discount to the price you paid for
the common stock.

While our common stock has registered to be listed on StartEngine Secondary, we have not yet commenced such listing, and
therefore, there is no public trading market. In addition, we may never commence such listing, and ifwe do, we may
terminate such listing at any time. Even ifwe commence such listing, an active public trading market may never develop.
Until the common stock is listed on an exchange on which there is an active trading market, if ever, you may not be able to
sell your common stock, unless through a private sale in which the buyer meets the applicable suitability and minimum
purchase standards. Therefore, it will be difficult for you to sell your common stock promptly or at all. If you can sell your
commeon stock, vou may have to sell them at a substantial discount to the price you paid for the common stock.



Investors in our common stock will have to assign their voting rights.

The holders of common stock issued in this offering will grant an irrevocable voting proxy to our chief executive officer (the
“Proxy"), that will limit their ability to vote their common stock until the ocourrence of certain events specified in the proxy,
which may never occur. The inability of the holders of common stock issued in this offering to vote their common stock, and
the provision of a voting proxy to our chief executive officer, could have an anti-takeover effect as a potential acquirer may
wish to call a special meeting of stockholders for the purpose of considering the removal of directors or an acquisition offer,
in which case the investors would not have the right to vote in favor of the same.

Our Subscription Agreement limits the liability of the proxy.

Pursuant to the Subscription Agreement, other than with respect to the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the Proxy,
the Proxy will not be liable for any actions he/she takes or fails to take, in his/her capacity as the Proxy, while acting in good
faith. Therefore, if the Proxy takes actions or omits to take actions which investors deem to be not in their best interests, as
long as such actions do not constitute gross negligence or willful misconduct, and the Proxy is acting in good faith, the
investors would not have any recourse against the Proxy.

Our Subscription Agreement provides the proxy with certain indemnification rights against the investors

Under the Subscription Agreement, except to the extent prohibited by applicable federal and state securities laws, each
investor agrees to indemnify the Proxy from all losses, liabilities, damages, claims, penalties, fines, forfeitures, actions, fees,
costs and expenses arising out of or in connection with any act done or omitted in the Proxy's capacity as representative of
such investor, in each case as such losses are suffered or incurred. While it is the opinion of the Securities and Exchange
Commission, that such indemnification is against public policy and is therefore unenforceable, and it is uncertain whether a
court would enforce such provision, if it did, investors in this offering could have indemnification obligations to the Proxy.

Our sole director and chief executive officer has voting control.

As of the date of this Offering Circular, Dr. Mark Daniel Farb our sole executive officer and director, holds over 70% of our
common stock, and via voting proxies, holds substantially all voting power. As a result, Dr. Farb is able to control our
management and affairs and most matters requiring stockholder approval, including, but not limited to, the election of
directors and approval of significant corporate transactions. This concentration of ownership and voting power could have
an anti-takeover effect as a potential acquirer may wish to call a special meeting of stockholders for the purpose of
considering the removal of directors or an acquisition offer, in which case the investors would not have the right to vote in
favor of the same.

The subscription agreement has a forum selection provision that requires disputes be resolved in state or federal courts in
the State of New York, regardless of convenience or cost to you, the investor.

In order to invest in this offering, investors agree to resolve disputes arising under the subscription agreement in state or
federal courts located in the State of New York, for the purpose of any suit, action or other proceeding arising out of or
based upon the agreement. Section 22 of the Securities Act creates concurrent jurisdiction for federal and state courts over
all suits brought to enforce any duty or liability created by the Securities Act or the rules and regulations thereunder. We
believe that the exclusive forum provision applies to claims arising under the Securities Act, but there is uncertainty as to
whether a court would enforce such a provision in this context. Section 27 of the Exchange Act creates exclusive federal
jurisdiction over all suits brought to enforce any duty or liability created by the Exchange Act or the rules and regulations
thereunder. As a result, the exclusive forum provision will not apply to suits brought to enforce any duty or liability created
by the Exchange Act or any other claim for which the federal courts have exclusive jurisdiction. You will not be deemed to
have waived the company's compliance with the federal securities laws and the rules and regulations thereunder. This
forum selection provision may limit your ability to obtain a favorable judicial forum for disputes with us. Although we
believe the provision benefits us by limiting our litigation costs, to the extent it is enforceable, the forum selection
provision may limit investors’ ability to bring claims in judicial forums that they find favorable to such disputes, may
increase investors' costs of bringing suit and may discourage lawsuits with respect to such claims. Alternatively, if a court
were to find the provision inapplicable to, or unenforceable in an action, we may incur additional costs associated with
resolving such matters in other jurisdictions, which could adversely affect our business, financial condition or results of
operations. Investors in this offering may not be entitled to a jury trial with respect to claims arising under the subscription
agreement, which could result in less favorable outcomes to the plaintiffis) in any action under the agreement. Investors in
this offering will be bound by the subscription agreement, which includes a provision under which investors waive the right
to a jury trial of any claim they may have against the company arising out of or relating to the agreement, including any
claims made under the federal securities laws. By signing the agreement, the investor warrants that the investor has
reviewed this waiver with his or her legal counsel, and knowingly and voluntarily waives the investor’s jury trial rights
following consultation with the investor's legal counsel. Ifwe opposed a jury trial demand based on the waiver, a court
would determine whether the waiver was enforceable based on the facts and circumstances of that case in accordance with
the applicable state and federal law. To our knowledge, the enforceability of a contractual pre-dispute jury trial waiver in
connection with claims arising under the federal securities laws has not been finally adjudicated by a federal court.
However, we believe that a contractual pre-dispute jury trial waiver provision is generally enforceable, including under the
laws of the State of New York, which governs the agreement, by a federal or state court in the State of New York. In
determining whether to enforce a contractual pre-dispute jury trial waiver provision, courts will generally consider whether
the visibility of the jury trial waiver provision within the agreement is sufficiently prominent such that a party knowingly,
intelligently and voluntarily waived the right to a jury trial. We believe that this is the case with respect to the subscription



agreement. You should consult legal counsel regarding the jury waiver provision before entering into the subscription
agreement.

We are not likely to pay cash dividends in the foreseeable future.
We currently intend to retain any future earnings for use in the operation and expansion of our business. Accordingly, we do
not expect to pay any cash dividends in the foreseeable future but will review this policy as circumstances dictate,

Using a credit card to purchase shares may impact the return on your investment.

Investors in this offering have the option of paying for their investment with a credit card. Transaction fees charged by your
credit card company (which can reach 5% of transaction value if considered a cash advance) and interest charged on unpaid
card balances (which can reach almost 25% in some states) add to the effective purchase price of the shares vou buy and
would be in addition to the StartEngine Primary processing fee. See "Plan of Distribution.” The cost of using a credit card
may also increase if you do not make the minimum monthly card payments and incur late fees. These increased costs may
reduce the return on your investment. The SEC's Office of Investor Education and Advocacy issued an Investor Alert dated
February 14, 2018 entitled: Credit Cards and Investments - A Risky Combination, which explains these and other risks you
may want to consider before using a credit card to pay for your investment.

You must keep records of your investment for tax purposes.

As with all investments in securities, if vou sell the common stock, you will probably need to pay tax on the long- or short-
term capital gains that you realize if you make a profit, and record any loss to apply it to other taxable income. If you do not
have a regular brokerage account, or your regular broker will not hold the common stock for you (and many brokers refuse
to hold Regulation CF securities for their customers) there will be nobody keeping records for vou for tax purposes and you
will have to keep vour own records, and calculate the gain on any sales of the stock you sell. If you fail to keep accurate
records or accurately calculate any gain on any sales of the stock, you may be subject to tax audits and penalties.

Our financial statements include a going concern note.

Our ability to continue as a going concern for the next twelve months is dependent upon our ability to generate sufficient
cash flows from operations to meet our obligations, and/or to obtain additional capital financing from investors and/or third
parties. No assurance can be given that we will be successful in these efforts. These factors, among others, raise substantial
doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

The growth of our business depends on our ability to finance new products.

We operate in a rapidly changing industry. Technological advances, the introduction of new products and new design and
manufacturing technigues could adversely affect our business unless we are able to adapt to the changing conditions. To
remain competitive, we must continue to incur significant costs in product development, equipment, facilities and invest in
working capital. These costs may increase, resulting in greater fixed costs and operating expenses.

Developing new products and technologies entails significant risks and uncertainties.

The failure of our products to meet our performance estimates may be caused by, among other things, unanticipated
technological hurdles, difficulties in manufacturing, changes to design and regulatory hurdles. Any of these events could
materially and adversely affect our operating performance and results of operations.

We are exposed to risks associated with product liability claims in the event that the use or installation of our products
results in injury or damage.

Since our products are electricity-delivering devices and our turbines have fast moving blades, it is possible that users or
services providers, could be injured or killed by our products, whether by product malfunctions, defects, improper
installation or other causes. As a manufacturer of products that are used by consumers, we face an inherent risk of exposure
to product liability claims or class action suits in the event that the use of the products we sell or install results in injury or
damage. Moreover, to the extent that a claim is brought against us we may not have adequate resources in the event of a
successtul claim against us. The successful assertion of product liability claims against us could result in potentially
significant monetary damages and, if our insurance protection is inadequate, to the extent we hold applicable insurance
coverage, could require us to make significant payments.

Investors in our common stock will have to assign their voting rights

The holders of common stock issued in this offering will grant an irrevocable voting proxy to our chief executive officer (the
"Proxy"), that will limit their ability to vote their common stock until the occurrence of certain events specified in the proxy,
which may never occur. The inability of the holders of common stock issued in this offering to vote their common stock, and
the provision of a voting proxy to our chief executive officer, could have an anti-takeover effect as a potential acquirer may
wish to call a special meeting of stockholders for the purpose of considering the removal of directors or an acquisition offer,
in which case the investors would not have the right to vote in favor of the same.

Our sole director and chief executive officer has voting control.

As of the date of this Offering Circular, Dr. Mark Daniel Farb our sole executive officer and director, holds over 70% of our
common stock, and via voting proxies, holds substantially all voting power. As a result, Dr. Farb is able to control our
management and affairs and most matters requiring stockholder approval, including, but not limited to, the election of
directors and approval of significant corporate transactions. This concentration of ownership and voting power could have
an anti-takeover effect as a potential acquirer may wish to call a special meeting of stockholders for the purpose of



considering the removal of directors or an acquisition offer, in which case the investors would not have the right to vote in
favor of the same.

Changes to trade regulation, quotas, duties or tariffs, and sanctions caused by changing U.5. and geopolitical policies, may
impact our competitive position or adversely impact our margins.

MNew tariffs have resulted in increased prices, including with respect to certain steel products, and could adversely affect our
consolidated results of operations, financial position, and cash flows. These tariffs, along with any additional tariffs or trade
restrictions that may be implemented by the U.S. or other countries, could result in further increased prices and a decreased
availahle supply of steel and other imported components and inputs. We may not be able to pass price increases on to our
customers and may not be able to secure adequate alternative sources of steel on a timely basis.



Ownership and Capital Structure; Rights of the Securities

Ownership
The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the company’s holders of 20% or more of any
class of voting securities as of the date of this Offering Statement filing.

Stockholder Name [Number of Securities Owned|Type of Security DwnedIPEIEE ntage
Dr. Mark Daniel Farb|7,311,000 Common Stock |'§l 0%

The Company's Securities

The Company has authorized equity stock. As part of the Regulation Crowdfunding raise, the Company will be offering up to
234,059 of Common Stock.

Common Stock

The amount of security authorized is 20,000,000 with a total of 10,579,026 outstanding.
Voting Rights

One vote per share. Please see voting rights of the securities sold in this offering which contain a voting proxy below.
Material Rights

The total amount outstanding does not include outstanding stock options or stock options reserved but unissued.

The total amount outstanding does not include any shares that may be issued in connection with the Company's securities
offering through Frontfundr.

Voting Rights of Securities Sold in this Offering

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the "CEO™), or his or her
successor, as the Subscriber’s true and lawful proxy and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of
substitution, to, consistent with this instrument and on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii) give and receive
notices and communications, (iii) execute any instrument or document that the CEO determines is necessary or appropriate
in the exercise of its authority under this instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of
the CEO for the accomplishment of the foregoing. The proxy and power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section
are coupled with an interest. Such proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy and power, so long as the Subscriber is an
individual, will survive the death, incompetency and disability of the Subscriber and, so long as the Subscriber is an entity,
will survive the merger or reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities. However, the Proxy
will terminate upon the closing of a firm-commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective registration
statement under the Securities Act of 1935 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the effectiveness of a
registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the Common Stock.

Dividends

The holders of our common stock will be entitled to receive pro rata dividends, if any, declared by our Board of Directors out
of legally available funds, however, subject to any preferential right of the holders of any preferred stock that may be
authorized and issued in the future.

Liquidation

Upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding-up, the holders of our common stock are entitled to share ratably in all assets
that are legally available for distribution, however, subject to any preferential right of the holders of any preferred stock
that may be authorized and issued in the future.

Voting Rights

The holders of our common stock are entitled to one vote per share, however, all holders of common stock who are
investors have granted, and all holders of common stock issued in this offering shall grant, a voting proxy to our chief
executive officer, that will limit investors” ability to vote their common stock until the occurrence of events specified in the
proxy. See “Securities Being Offered - Voting Proxy™.

Other Rights

The holders of our common stock have no preemptive, subscription, redemption or conversion rights.

What it means to be a minority holder



As a minority holder of Common Stock of this offering, you have granted your votes by proxy to the CEO of the Company.
Even if you were to receive control of your voting rights, as a minority holder, you will have limited rights in regards to the
corporate actions of the Company, including additional issuances of securities, company repurchases of securities, a sale of
the Company or its significant assets, or company transactions with related parties. Further, investors in this offering may
have rights less than those of other investors, and will have limited influence on the corporate actions of the Company.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. The investor's stake in a company could be diluted due to the
Company issuing additional shares. In other words, when the Company issues more shares, the percentage of the Company
that vou own will go down, even though the value of the Company may go up. You will own a smaller piece of a larger
company. This increase in the number of shares outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public
offering, another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round, or angel investment), employees exercising stock options, or
by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock. If the Company
decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being worth less than before, and
control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also be earnings dilution,
with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs only if the Company offers dividends, and
most early-stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into the Company).

Transferahility of securities

For a year, the securities can only be resold:
& [nanlPO;
* To the company;

e Toan aceredited investor; and

#* Toa member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created
for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce
of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

Recent Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:

« Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $8,561,903.00
Number of Securities Sold: 1,398,440
Use of proceeds: Engineering, R&D, Manufacturing, Marketing and Sales, Public Relations, Patents & IP,
Certifications and Working Capital
Date: January 04, 2021
Offering exemption relied upon: Regulation A+

# Name: Common Stock Options
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $0.00
Number of Securities Sold: 0
Use of proceeds: N/A
Date: January 21, 2021
Offering exemption relied upon: Rule 701

¢ Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $4,169,160.00
Number of Securities Sold: 384,145
Use of proceeds: Engineering, R&D, Manufacturing, Marketing and Sales, Public Relations, Patents & IP,
Certifications and Working Capital
Date: February 17, 2023
Offering exemption relied upon: Regulation A+

s Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $1,613,964.00



Number of Securities Sold: 165,520

Use of proceeds: Marketing, R&D, Company Employment, Operations, Working Capital
Date: June 01, 2024

Offering exemption relied upon: Regulation CF

¢ Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $48,408.00
Number of Securities Sold: 4,034
Use of proceeds: N/a
Date: June 01, 2024
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Financial Condition

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of our operations together with
our financial statements and related notes appearing at the end of this Offering Memorandum. This discussion contains
forward-looking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results and the
timing of events may differ materially from those contained in these forward-looking statements due to a number of factors,
including those discussed in the section entitled "Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Offering Memorandum.

Results of Operations

Circumstances which led to the performance of financial statements:
For the 2023 Annual Period we had a net loss of approximately the same amount as 2022,

This is due to heavy investment in patents and new production capabilities. We are an R&D heavy company. We believe this
will pay off more in 2024 as we bring the expanding product line to market and offer customers more choices. We have
managed to keep our debt under very reasonable control.

The variation in receivables, debt, etc., of around $100,000 to $200,000 is a very reasonable total and varies with when
monthly payments are made and received.

Historical results and cash flows:

The Company is currently in the research and development stage in some respects and the growth phase in others so it is
not vet fully focused on revenue generation. 2023 was a heavy patent application year which we believe will pay off in the
long run. We are of the opinion the historical cash flows will not be indicative of the revenue and cash flows expected for
the future because there are large opportunities coming up and the problems of COVID and supply chains are mostly over.
Past cash was primarily generated through equity investments. Our goal is to grow sales substantially now, particularly
large scale projects. Most of the potential customers who contact us are smaller, but we are spending more time reaching
larger potential clients, and are trying to get marketing focus on larger customers and resellers.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

What capital resources are currently available to the Company? (Cash on hand, existing lines of credit, shareholder loans,
ete...)

As of June 30th 2024, the Company has capital resources available in the form of approximately of $500,000. We are
expecting disbursement of around $130,000 in August 2024, In the event of a minimum raise, we can defer expenses such as
patents and R&D and concentrate more on sales of existing products. In the event of a maximum raise, we will accelerate
our R&D and make more demo projects that will enable us to open markets.

How do the funds of this campaign factor into your financial resources? (Are these funds critical to your company
operations? Or do you have other funds or capital resources available?)

We believe the funds of this campaign are critical to our company operations. These funds are required to support
operations, research and development and marketing.

Are the tunds from this campaign necessary to the viability of the company? (Of the total funds that your company has, how
much of that will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign?)



We believe the funds from this campaign are necessary to the viability of the Company.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your minimum? What expenses is this estimate based on?

If the Company raises the minimum offering amount, we anticipate the Company will be able to operate for 6 to 9 months.
This is based on a current monthly burn rate of approximately $110,000 (subject to $80,000 of variable monthly expenses)
primarily for operating expenses and research and development.

How long will you be able to operate the company if vou raise your maximum funding goal?

If the Company raises the maximum offering amount, we anticipate the Company will be able to operate for 9-15 months.
This is based on a current monthly burn rate of approximately $110,000 (subject to $80,000 of variable monthly expenses)
primarily for operating expenses and research and development. We believe that with some potential current large sales in
the pipeline, the company may be able to have a net profit, excluding R&D expenses, within the year.

Are there any additional future sources of capital available to your company? (Required capital contributions, lines of credit,
contemplated future capital raises, etc...)

The Company plans on undertaking a Canadian offering through Frontfundr on the same terms as this offering (excluding
bonus shares that may be awarded).

Indebtedness

e Creditor: Leaf Financing
Amount Owed: $78,000.00
Interest Rate: 10.0%
Maturity Date: May 30, 2028

& Croeditor: RaboBank
Amount Owed: $55,934.00
Interest Rate: 7.5%
Maturity Date: November 01, 2026

Related Party Transactions
The Company has not conducted any related party transactions

Valuation

Pre-Money Valuation: $148,106,364.00
Valuation Details:
This pre-money valuation was calculated internally by the Company without the use of any formal third-party evaluation.

The pre-money valuation has been calculated on a fully diluted basis. The Company only has Common Stock outstanding.
The Company has no warrants or convertible securities outstanding. In making this calculation we have not assumed that
any outstanding stock options are exercised or that any shares reserved for issuance under a stock plan are issued.

The calculation also does not take into account any shares that may be issued in connection with the Company's securities
offering through Frontfundr.

Use of Proceeds

If we raise the Target Offering Amount of $9,996.00 we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

& StartEngine Platform Fees
5.5%

& StartEngine Service Fees
94.5%
Fees for certain creative design, legal, marketing, technical, and administrative support services provided by



StartEngine, of which the final amount may vary.
If we raise the over allotment amount of $3,276,826.00, we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

* StartEngine Platform Fees
5.5%

& SlarlEngine Service Fees
1.0%
Fees for certain creative design, legal, marketing, technical, and administrative support services provided by
StartEngine, of which the final amount may varvy.

& Marketing
10.0%
Trade shows

# Research & Development
40.0%
Prototyping, testing, staff

= Company Employment
25.0%
staff expansion in US and EU

& Operations
10.0%
rent, equipment, etc.

* Working Capital
8.5%
ordering pieces in bulk

The Company may change the intended use of proceeds if our officers believe it is in the best interests of the company.

Regulatory Information

Disqualification

No disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or directors.
Compliance Failure

The company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation Crowdfunding.
Ongoing Reporting

The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the report on its website no later than April 30
(120 davys after Fiscal Year End). Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company's website at
https://www.flowerturbines.com/ (https://flowerturbines.com/investors).

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:
(1) it is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) it has filed at least one (1) annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and has fewer than three hundred (300)
holders of record and has total assets that do not exceed $10,000,000;

(3) it has filed at least three (3) annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;

(4) it or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including
any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) it liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.,
Updates

Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: www_startengine.com/flowerturbines



Investing Process

See Exhibit E to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Flower Turbines, Inc. and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Flower Turbines, Inc. and Subsidiaries (the
“Company”), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2023, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, stockholders” deficit, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Flower Turbines, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2023, and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Flower Turbines, Inc.
and Subsidiaries and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Prior Period Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended December 31, 2022, were audited by other
auditors whose report dated September 13, 2023 expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Flower Turbines, Inc., and Subsidiaries” ability to
continue as a going concern for period of twelve months from the date of issuance of these financial statements.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or



the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the
financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of
time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that
we identified during the audit.

Going Concern

As discussed in Note 3, certain conditions indicate that the Company may be unable to continue as a going concern.
The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary should the
Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

Emﬂfpm S

SetApart FS
San Diego, California
March 18 , 2024



FLOWER TURBINES INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
As of December 31, 2023 and 2022

SESETS
Current Assats:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Inventory
Imestments
Other assels
Funds held inescrow
Total Current Assets
Mon-Current Assats:
Intangible assets, net
Right of use asset
Property and equipment, net
Total Mon-Current Assels
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND 5STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Accrued expenses
Loan payable, related party
Right of use liability- current
Motes payable - current
Total Current Liahilities
Lang-Term Lizbilities:
Right of use liability- net of current
Loan payable
Motes payable - net of current
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Stockholders’ Equity:
Common stock, $0.0001 par, 20,000,000 shares authorized, 10,250,354 and 9,975 566
shares issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022,
respectively

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated deficit

Accumulated other comprehensive gain'{loss)

Taotal Stockholders’ Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

December 31,
2023 2022

5 8,025 % 252,441
300,547 123,909
27,201 18,300
594,206 438,364
- 487,226

93,837 -

293,447 -
1,318,264 1,320,249
- 87 452
44,130 99,434
236,012 162,519
280,142 349 405
3 1,598 405 % 1,669,654
- 119,151 5 98,444
191,928 239 864
215,777 46,899

77,801 -
38,178 48,605
4, 269 3,962
647,105 438,774
6,686 65,874

115663 -
39,048 40,785
161,396 106,659
808,502 545 433
1,025 998
13570427 10,395 467
(12,620,018) (9,222 540)
(161,531) (49,704)
788,904 1124221
5 1,598,405 $ 1669654

See accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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FLOWER TURBINES INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE

INCOME/(LOSS)
For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

Year Ended
December 31,
2023 2022
MNet revenues $ 312,307 % 247,208
Cost of net revenues (470,736) (573,805)
Gross profit/(loss) (158,429) (326,597)
Operating Expenses:
General & administrative 1,365,156 2,555,294
Sales & marketing 481,254 18,500
Research and development 1,379,066 789,919
Total Operating Expenses 3,225476 3,363,713
Loss from operations (3,383,905) (3,690,310)
Other Income/{Expense):
Interest expense (21,376) (4,902)
Interest income (15,942) -
Other income/(expense) 23,745 (14,164)
Total Other Income/(Expense) (13,573) (19,066)
Provision for income taxes - -
Net loss (3,397,478) (3,709,376)
Foreign currency translation gain (loss) (111.827) 5,980
Other comprehensive loss $ (3509,305) $ (3,703,396)
Basic and diluted net loss per share b (034) % (0.37)
Weighted average shares outstanding - basic and diluted 10,112,960 9,973,623

See accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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FLOWER TURBINES INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

Balance at December 31, 2021
Issuance of shares - Regulation A, net of offering costs
Met loss

Balance at December 31, 2022

lssuance of shares - Regulation A, net of offering costs
Stock-based compensation
Met loss

Balance at December 31, 2023

Common Stock

Accumulated
Mumber of Additional Paid- Accumulated Other Total Stockholders'
Shares Amount In Capital Deficit Comprehensive Equity

9,971,680 993 $ 10,223,395 £ (5,513,164) 3 (55,684) $ 4,655,545
3,886 - 172,072 - - 172,072

- - 2 (3,709,376) 5980 (3,703,396)
9,975,566 993 10,395 467 (9,222,540) (49,704) 1,124,221
274,788 27 3,033,298 - - 3,033,325

- - 141,662 - - 141,662

- - - (3,307 478) (111,827) (3,509,305)
10,250,354 1,025 $ 13570427 $ (12,620,018 % (161531) % 789,904

See accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

o



FLOWER TURBINES INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022

Year Ended
December 31,
2023 2022
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Met loss $ (3,397478) % (3,709,376)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 148,971 30,858
Stock-based compensation 141,662 -
Imentory reserve change - 344 362
Mon-cash lease expense (15,310) 16,045
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/Decrease in prepaid expenses (8,892) 60,245
(Increase)/Decrease in other assets (93.,837) 131,087
(Increase)/Decrease in Funds held in escrow (293.447) -
(Increase)/Decrease in inventory (155,842) (643,496)
(Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivable (176,638) 9,242
Increase/(Decrease) in accounts payable 20,707 (183,205)
Increase/(Decrease) in accrued expenses 168,878 (17,342)
Increase/(Decrease) in deferred revenue (47,935) 92 952
Met Cash Used In Operating Activities (3,709,161) (3,868,618)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Patent costs (87,452)
Purchase of investments - (487,226)
Sale of imestments 487,226 -
Purchase of property of equipment (19,349) (152,797)
Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Investing Activities A67 877 (727,475)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from/{payments to) notes payable (1,430) (12,188)
Proceeds, net of repayments of loan payable, related party 77.801 -
Proceeds from issuance of stock 3,033,325 2,504 064
Met Cash Provided By Financing Activities 3,109,696 2,491 B76
Cash effects of foreign currency translation loss (111,827) 5,980
Met Change In Cash (243 416) (2,098,237)
Cash at Beginning of Year 252,441 2,350,678
Cash at End of Year 3 9025 $ 252441
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest 3 17,935 $ 4,902
Cash paid for income taxes 3 - % -
Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Investing Activities:
Property and equipment purchased with loan 3 115,000 $ -

-03-

See accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



FLOWER TURBINES INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022

NOTE 1: NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Flower Turbines, Inc. and subsidiary (collectively the “Company™), is a corporation formed under
the laws of Delaware. The Company was originally incorporated as a New York limited liability
company on September 25, 2013 under the name Flower Turbines, LLC. The LLC converted to a
Delaware corporation on December 26, 2019. The Company develops unigque designs for wind
turbines. On March 27, 2019 Flower Turbines B.V. (the “Subsidiary™) was formed in the
Metherlands. Flower Turbines B.V. was a 96% owned subsidiary of the Company and was formed
for the sale, installation, and development of sustainable energy solutions inside Europe. During
2022, the Company purchased the remaining 4% interest in the subsidiary and the Company is
now the sole owner.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation and Basis for Consolidation

The Company prepares consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America (GAAP). These consolidated financial
statements include all accounts of Flower Turbines Inc., along with its wholly owned subsidiary,
Flower Turbines B.V. All transactions and balances between and among the aforementioned
companies have been eliminated in consolidating the accounts for consolidated financial statement
presentation. The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to GAAP. The
Company adopted the calendar year as its basis of reporting.

Basis of Presentation

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The Company has adopted the calendar year
as its basis of reporting.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include time deposits, certificate
of deposits, and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of three months or less.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are carried at their estimated collectible amounts. Accounts receivable are
periodically evaluated for collectability based on past credit history with clients and other factors.
Provisions for losses on accounts receivable are determined on the basis of loss experience, known
and inherent risk in the account balance, and current economic conditions. As of December 31,
2023 and 2022, the Company carried receivables of $358,012 and $147,196 and allowances of
$57,465 and $23,287 against such, all respectively.



FLOWER TURBINES INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022

Inventory & Shipping and Handling Costs

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or market and accounted for using the specific identification
method. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company had $14,053 and $0 of inventory in
transit, respectively and the remainder consisted of finished goods held for sale.

Property and Equipment

The Company has a policy to capitalize expenditures with useful lives in excess of one year and
costs exceeding $1,000 as property and equipment and depreciates such assets on a straight-line
basis over estimated useful lives (5 years). Property and equipment primarily consist of machinery
and equipment. The Company’s property and equipment 1s assessed annually for indications of
impairment. The Company’s property and equipment are recorded at costs of $326,860 and
$194,780 and are presented net of accumulated depreciation of $90,848 and $32,261 as of
December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Depreciation expense of $61,519 and $30,858 were
recorded for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Deferred Offering Costs

The Company complies with the requirement of FASB ASC 340-10-599-1. Prior to the completion
of the offering these costs are capitalized as deferred offering costs on the balance sheet. The
deferred offering costs are charged to stockholders™ equity upon the completion of the offering.
There were no deferred offerings costs capitalized to the balance sheet as of December 31, 2023
and 2022, respectively.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) guidance specifies a hierarchy of valuation
techniques based on whether the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable or
unobservable. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while
unobservable inputs reflect market assumptions. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement)
and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date. Level 1 primarily consists of
financial instruments whose value i1s based on quoted market prices such as exchange-traded
instruments and listed equities.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly (e.g., quoted prices of similar assets or liabilities
In active markets, or quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that
are not active).

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Financial instruments are considered
Level 3 when their fair values are determined using pricing models, discounted cash flows or
similar technigques and at least one significant model assumption or input is unobservable.



FLOWER TURBINES INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022

The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheets approximate their fair value.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Company’s financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk consist of
its cash. The Company will place its cash and cash equivalents with financial institutions of high
credit- worthiness and has a policy to not carry a balance in excess of FDIC insurance limits.

Company’s management plans to assess the financial strength and credit worthiness of any parties
to which 1t extends funds, and as such, 1t believes that any associated credit risk exposures are
limited. As of December 31, 2023, the Company did not hold funds in excess of FDIC insurance
limits.

Basic Income/(Loss) per Common Share

Basic income (loss) per share is calculated by dividing the Company’s net loss applicable to
common shareholders by the weighted average number of common shares during the period.
Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Company’s net loss available to common
shareholders by the diluted weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The
diluted weighted average number of shares outstanding is the basic weighted number of shares
adjusted for any potentially dilutive debt or equity.

Revenue Recognition

ASC Topic 606, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” establishes principles for reporting
information about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising
from the entity’s contracts to provide goods or services to customers,

Revenues are recognized when control of the promised goods or services are transferred to a
customer, in an amount that reflects the consideration that the Company expects to receive in
exchange for those goods or services. The Company applies the following five steps in order to
determine the appropriate amount of revenue to be recognized as it fulfills its obligations under
each of its agreements: 1) identify the contract with a customer; 2) identify the performance
obligations in the contract; 3) determine the transaction price; 4) allocate the transaction price to
performance obligations in the contract; and 5) recognize revenue as the performance obligation
Is satisfied.

Revenue is recognized when control of the promised goods or services is transferred to customers,
in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for
those goods or services. As a practical expedient, the Company does not adjust the transaction
price for the effects of a significant financing component If, at contract inception, the period
between customer payment and the transfer of goods or services is expected to be one year or less.

Each product sold to a customer typically represents a distinct performance obligation. The
Company satisfies its performance obligation and revenue is recorded at the point in time when
products are installed as the Company has determined that this is the point that controls transfers
to the customer. The Company invoices customers upon delivery of the products, and payments
from such customers are due upon invoicing.



FLOWER TURBINES INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022

66% and 75% of revenue came from 19 and 6 customers during the year ended December 31, 2023
and 2022, respectively. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, $191,929 and $239,864 of deferred
revenue were recorded, respectively. The $239,864 of deferred revenue was recognized as revenue
in the year ended December 31, 2023. Revenues are recognized on these arrangements after the
units are produced and fulfilled to the customers, and all other revenue recognition criteria are
achieved. Substantially, all revenue recorded for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022
were for sales through the subsidiary.

Research and Development
The Company expenses research and development costs when incurred.

Advertising Costs
The Company’s policy regarding advertising is to expense advertising when incurred.

Income Taxes

The Company uses the liability method of accounting for income taxes as set forth in ASC
740, Income Taxes. Under the liability method, deferred taxes are determined based on the
temporary differences between the consolidated financial statement and tax basis of assets and
liabilities using tax rates expected to be in effect during the years in which the basis differences
reverse. A valuation allowance is recorded when it is unlikely that the deferred tax assets will be
realized.

The Company assesses its income tax positions and records tax benefits for all years subject to
examination based upon its evaluation of the facts, circumstances and information available at the
reporting date. In accordance with ASC 740-10, for those tax positions where there is a greater
than 50% likelihood that a tax benefit will be sustained, our policy is to record the largest amount
of tax benefit that 15 more likely than not to be realized upon ultimate settlement with a taxing
authority that has full knowledge of all relevant information. For those income tax positions where
there is less than 50% likelihood that a tax benefit will be sustained, no tax benefit will be
recognized in the consolidated financial statements. The Company has determined that there are
no material uncertain tax positions.

The Company accounts for income taxes with the recognition of estimated income taxes payable
or refundable on income tax returns for the current period and for the estimated future tax effect
attributable to temporary differences and carryforwards. Measurement of deferred income items
is based on enacted tax laws including tax rates, with the measurement of deferred income tax
assets being reduced by available tax benefits not expected to be realized in the immediate future.

From its inception until December 26, 2019, at which time the LLC was converted to a corporation,
the Company was subject to taxation as a limited liability company, and therefore was treated as a
partnership for federal and state income tax purposes with all income tax liabilities and/or benefits
of the Company being passed through to the members. As such, no recognition of federal or state
income taxes for the Company has been provided for in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements during that period.
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FLOWER TURBINES INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022

For the period after the December 26, 2019 conversion to a corporation, the Company was taxed
as a corporation. The Company estimates it will have a net operating loss carryforward of
$7,837,534 as of December 31, 2023. The Company pays federal and New York income taxes at
a combined effective rate of approximately 26% and has used this effective rate to derive a net
deferred tax asset of $2,037,759 as of December 31, 2023, resulting from its net operating loss
carryforward. Due to uncertainty as to the Company’s ability to generate sufficient taxable income
in the future to utilize the net operating loss carryforwards, the Company has recorded a full
valuation allowance to reduce the net deferred tax asset to zero, there was no net operating loss
recorded for December 31, 2023. The 2023 tax returns have not yet been filed as of the issuance
of these consolidated financial statements. All tax periods since inception remain open to
examination by the taxing jurisdictions to which the Company 1s subject.

Foreign Currency

The consolidated financial statements are presented in United States Dollars, (“USD™), which is
the reporting currency and the functional currency of the Company’s U.S. operations. The
functional currency for the Subsidiary is its local currency. In accordance with ASC 830, Foreign
Currency Matters, foreign denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated to their USD
equivalents using foreign exchange rates which prevailed at the balance sheet date. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities are translated at exchange rate prevailing at the transaction date. Revenue and
expenses were translated at the prevailing rate of exchange at the date of the transaction. Related
translation adjustments are reported as a separate component of stockholders™ equity, whereas
gains or losses resulting from foreign currency transactions are included in results of operations.
At December 31, 2023 and 2022, the foreign currency translation gain/(loss) was ($111,827) and
$5,980, respectively.

Leases

On January 1, 2022, the Company adopted ASC 842, leases, as amended, which supersedes the
lease accounting guidance under Topic 840, and generally requires lessees to recognize operating
and finance lease liabilities and corresponding right-of-use (ROU) assets on the balance sheet and
to provide enhanced disclosures surrounding the amount, timing and uncertainty of cash flows
arising from lease arrangements. The Company adopted the new guidance using a modified
retrospective method. Under this method, the Company elected to apply the new accounting
standard only to the most recent period presented, recognizing the cumulative effect of the
accounting change, if any, as an adjustment to the beginning balance of net assets. Accordingly,
prior periods have not been restated to reflect the new accounting standard. The cumulative effect
of applying the provisions of ASC 842 had no material impact on net assets.

The Company elected transitional practical expedients for existing leases which eliminated the
requirements to reassess existing lease classification, initial direct costs, and whether contracts
contain leases. Also, the Company elected to present the payments associated with short-term
leases as an expense in statements of operations. Short-term leases are leases with a lease term of

12 months or less. The adoption of ASC 842 had no impact on the Company’s balance sheet as
of January 1, 2022.
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FLOWER TURBINES INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022

Stock Based Compensation

Stock-based compensation is accounted for based on the requirements of the Share-Based
Payment Topic of ASC 718 which requires recognition in the consolidated financial statements of
the cost of employee and director services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments
over the period the employee or director is required to perform the services in exchange for the
award (presumptively, the vesting period). The ASC also requires measurement of the cost of
employee and director services received in exchange for an award based on the grant-date fair
value of the award.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

ASC 326 refers to Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 326, which addresses the
impairment of financial assets. This standard, also known as the Current Expected Credit Loss
(CECL) model, was 1ssued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) to replace the
previous "incurred loss™ model. ASC 326 requires entities to estimate expected credit losses over
the life of financial instruments such as loans, bonds, and trade receivables, based on historical
experience, current conditions, and reasonable forecasts. It aims to provide more timely
recognition of credit losses and enhance transparency in financial reporting. The implementation
of ASC 326 has significant implications for financial institutions and other entities holding
financial assets.

NOTE 3: GOING CONCERN

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis,
which contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course
of business. The Company Is a business that has not yet generated profits since inception, has
sustained losses of $3,397,478 and $3,709,376 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022,
respectively, and has negative cash flows from operations for the years ended December 31, 2023
and 2022, respectively and the Company is reliant on continual financing.

The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in the next twelve months is dependent upon
its ability to utilize existing fundraising capital to increase sales and obtain capital financing from
investors sufficient to meet current and future obligations and deploy such capital to produce
profitable operating results. Management has evaluated these conditions and plans to raise capital
as needed to satisfy it liguidity needs through its Regulation A offering in 2023 and increasing its
sales. Mo assurance can be given that the Company will be successful in these efforts. The balance
sheet does not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded
asset amounts or the amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the
Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

NOTE 4: STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Capital Structure

The Company was originally incorporated as a New York limited liability company. The
membership interests in such and associated members’ equity were applied to stockholders™ equuty
and the members were issued commaon stock in the corporation in exchange for their membership
interests in the LLC. Upon conversion to a Delaware corporation in December 2019, the Company
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022

authorized 2,500,000 shares of common stock at $0.0001 par value. During 2021, the Company
executed a 10-1 stock split and amended its Articles of Incorporation increasing its authorized
shares to 20,000,000. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, 10,250,354 and 9,975,566 shares of
common stock were issued and outstanding, respectively.

Stock Transactions
In 2022, the Company raised $172,072 in net proceeds through issuance of its Common Stock
pursuant to an offering under Regulation A, where 3,886 shares were issued at $51.27 per share.

In 2023, the Company had raised $3,033,298 in net proceeds through issuance of its Common
Stock pursuant to an offering under Regulation A, where 274,788 shares were issued at $11.04 per
share.

As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, there was $293 447 and $0 of funds held in escrow,
respectively, related to these issuances.

Options

During the year ended December 31, 2021, the Company issued 800,000 options that had no
intrinsic value, and as such, no expense was recorded. As of June 2022, the individual is no longer
entitled to the 100,000 shares, as the company has forfeited its rights to them.

2020 Incentive Stock Plan

The Company has adopted a 2020 Omnibus Incentive Stock Plan (the “Plan™). An aggregate
of 78,000 shares of the Company’s commeon stock is reserved for issuance and available for awards
under the 2020 Plan, including incentive stock options granted under the 2020 Plan. The 2020 Plan
administrator may grant awards to any employee, director, consultant or other person providing
services to us or our affiliates,

Weighted
Average
Options Exercise Price

Outstanding as of December 31, 2022 70,000 70,00
Granted 4,700 12.00
Exercised - -
Forfeited - -
Qutstanding as of December 31, 2023 4700 % 64.05
Exercisable at December 31, 2023 31,700 3 70.00
Exercisable at Decermnber 31, 2022 15400 % 70.00
Weighted average duration (years) to expiration of outstanding options at December 21, 2023 7.8
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December 31, 2023 and 2022

The assumptions utilized for option grants during the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022
are as follows:

Year Ended
Decermber 31,
2023 2022
Risk-free interest rate 1.30%-4.01%% n'a
Expected term (in years) 55 n'a
Expected volatility 65.25% n'a
Expected dividend yield (T n'a

The total grant-date fair value of the options granted during the years ended December 31, 2023
was $260,326. During the year ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, $141,662 and $0 of stock-
based compensation was recorded to general and administrative expenses, In the consolidated
statements of operations. Total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested stock option
awards as of December 31, 2023 amounted to $88,040 and will be recognized over a weighted
average period of 2.58 years.

NOTE 5: OPERATING LEASES
On March 1, 2022, the Company entered into a 36-month lease agreement for office space. The
lease requires escalating monthly lease payments ranging from $2,955 to $3,076. Lease expense

for the year ended December 31, 2023 totaled $30,658.

The following is a schedule of operating lease liability as of December 31, 2023:

2024 B 40,124
2025 6,708
Total undiscounted cash flows 46,833
Unamortized interest (1,968)
Present value of lease liability $ 44 864
Lease liability, current $ 38,178
Lease liability, non-current 6,686
Present value of lease liability % 44 864

NOTE 6: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The founder of the Company was paid $0 and $10,000 for consultant services for the year ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

In 2023, the founder advanced the Company an aggregate of $98,500, and was repaid $20,699. As
of December 31, 2023, the remaining balance was $77,801. The loans are unsecured, non-interest
bearing, and due on demand.
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NOTE 7: LOANS PAYABLE

On November 4, 2019 the Subsidiary entered into a loan agreement with a bank for total principal
of $56,134. Loan A is for principal of $28,068 and bears interest at 7.5%. The loan requires
monthly interest payments for eighty-four months with a final balloon payment on the maturity
date. Loan B is for principal of $28,067, bears interest at a 7.5% fixed rate. The loan requires
interest only payments for the first twenty-four months, followed by principal and interest
payments of $468 for the next sixty months, followed by a balloon payment on the last day of the
loans. Loans A and B are unsecured. Interest expense for these loans totaled $3,183 and $4,902
the years ending December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Accrued interest payable totaled $0
for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022. Total unpaid principal balance, after translated
to US Dollars, was $43,317 and $44,746 as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Future minimum principal payments under the loans are as follows as of December 31

2024 4,269
2025 4,601
2026 4,905
2027 5,285
Therafter 31,065
Total $ 43,317

In April 2023, the Company purchased equipment via an equipment financing loan. The
Company is required to make monthly payments, including principal and interest, of $1,946. As
of December 31, 2023, the outstanding balance was $115,663.

NOTE 8: RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, leases (Topic 842). This ASU requires a lessee
to recognize a right-of-use asset and a lease liability under most operating leases in its balance
sheet. The ASU is effective for annual and interim periods beginning after December 15, 2021,
including interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is permitted. The Company
adopted this standard during the current period.

Management does not believe that any recently issued, but not yet effective, accounting standards
could have a material effect on the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. As new accounting
pronouncements are issued, the Company will adopt those that are applicable under the
circumstances.

NOTE 9: COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES, AND CONCENTRATIONS

The Company may be subject to pending legal proceedings and regulatory actions in the ordinary
course of business. The results of such proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty, but the
Company does not anticipate that the final outcome, If any, arising out of any such matter will
have a material adverse effect on its business, financial condition or results of operations.
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NOTE 10: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management’s Evaluation

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 18, 2024, the date the consolidated
financial statements were available to be issued. Based on the evaluation, no additional material
events were identified which require adjustment or disclosure other than those below.

The Company has raised $280,000 in net proceeds from stock issued in 2024,
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GET A PIECE OF FLOWER TURBINES

Innovative Small Wind Turbines

Small turbines, global impact. We believe we have the technology and products to make
small wind as big as solar.

This Reg CF offering is made available through StartEngine
Primary, LLC. This investment is speculative, illiquid, and

involves a high degree of risk, including the possible loss of your

entire investment.

$0 Raised

OVERVIEW ABOUT TERMS PRESS & UPDATES DISCUSSION INVESTIN( >
PREVIOUSLY CROWDFUNDED @
$16,621,417.34
REASONS TO INVEST RAISED @ INVESTORS
$0
Named one of America's top 10 most fundable companies by MIN INVEST @ VALUATION
v) Pepperdine University Business School in 2020, and we've $420 $148.11M

raised $16M through our 3 previous CFs and 2 Reg As.

Our 30-strong patent portfolio includes game-changer
patents in aerodynamics & electronics, filed & granted



globally. We manufacture in Europe & the US, & are scaling up
manufacturing & sales out of Texas.

With multiple awards like the Yes San Francisco Urban
Sustainability Challenge & new incentives for clean energy in
the US & globally, we are the right company in the right
industry at the right time.

Dr. Daniel Farb » Founder, CEO and Director

CEOQ, 2013-present, experience in renewable energy, high achiever in multiple fields,
degrees in business, science, and literature, startup and corporate sales experience;
30 patents; 100 books. Flower Turbines is his primary job....

Read More

Warren Stoll - COO

Warren Stoll is an energetic, high-impact leader with a proven track record of success.
He brings an analytical mindset and an entrepreneurial ambition to each of his
ventures, and excels at navigating complex, high-stakes opportunities....

Read More

Hani Gera = VP Business Development / Sales

Hani Gera brings over 15 years of experience in B2B sales, marketing, and business
development to her role as Flower Turbines' VP of Business Development [/ Sales. With
a strong focus on partnership development, lead generation, and identifying new ...
Read More

Show More



RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

Exciting Updates

Our latest advancements include additional major size scales, an increase in patented technology,

particularly electronics, and completion of a product line. Our product line R&D is one of our

achieverments over the last year, and we will be developing it this coming year.
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Our Products

"\-

1 meter high blade
Tulip (small tulip)

Eco-roof
energy hub

The Survival Unit™

Wind/solar
charging pole

2-meter blade
height Tulip

3-meter blade
height Tulip

On an individual pole for the ground

To the right and above the 1 meter turbine; We

now have a product line of installation products for
combined wind and solar on roofs that we hope will
open this huge market. They are special because (1)
they require no bolts to be inserted in the roof; they
stay in place from balance, weight, and friction, (2)
they have a special design that enables the turbines
to be adjusted to the vertical, and (3) the turbines are
preset to take advantage of the bouquet effect (better
performance when close to each other). The picture
shown is for 3 small turbines on a flat roof; we have a
version for 5 on a flat roof. Not shown is a system for
a slanted roof that can adjust to any angle.

To the right of the 1 meter turbine and below; for
camping or for grid breakdowns from high winds to
recharge batteries, our small turbine mounted on a
cooler to be brought outside during grid
breakdowns (or camping or renewable energy) to
recharge batteries that can then be used for small
priorities like keeping a cell phone in operation.

Wind and solar, solar alone, or grid tied charging poles
for, The small turbine on top of a for e-bikes and
devices. We are in the middle of extending their use
with an app and providing new versions for
recreational environments, and have filed a patent for
how to handle them with drones-a hot new potential
market.

Great for ground and rooftop use.

Expected to be produced in a batch of 1000 units

for a large oil company’s special off-grid needs. It
will be added to our availahle nroduct mix as a 1



kilowatt turbine.
7 5-meter blade For serious power needs at ground level.
" height Tulip

g AL13 The blades are made of aluminum sheet metal and are
Power Tower™ easily shipped and assembled. Modular in heights of
1 meter each up to 6 meters. These are slightly lower

cost than the Tulips and made for more industrial uses.
Y >

Above images are computer renderings of current products

Recent developments

Expansion of US operational
facility headquarters in
Lubbock, Texas.

Images are computer-generated demo versions. Product is still currently under development



Flower Turbines passed two rounds of piloting for an initial round of 1,000 turbines for a major oil

company.



Other exciting updates include



* MOU or contracts for at least one of some very large sales that we have been working on in the US,
EU, and Middle East.

* Important new hires

» Beta tests of new product lines

* Lower cost manufacturing for EU in Eastern Europe for a larger percentage of parts

THE PITCH
Beauty Combined with Aerodynamic

Innovations

We are paving
the way for the

future

of clean tech

INNOVATIVE
TECHNOLOGY

Technology being developed by Flower Turbines enables a new model in the small wind industry.
Focused on creating beautiful, affordable, and efficient turbines for the urban/suburban market and tight
spaces, we are paving the way for the future of distributed energy and providing investors with an

equitable opportunity in the process.

Our Bouquet (Cluster) Effect (whereby our Tulip turbines perform better when tightly clustered as
opposed to the most common turbines which perform worse when clustered) gives us a key advantage
to scaling wind farms and harnessing the electricity they produce. This is likely our most serious market-
changing innovation, and is protected by both aerodynamic and electronics patents. In fact, our testing
found that each turbine added to a group increases the performance of each turbine in the group by
25%. That means that four correctly placed turbines is approximately the equivalent of eight

separate ones.



Here is a video that enables you to see for yourselves that the bouquet effect works.

That is our key to competing with already mass-produced solar costs. We have in the last year patented

electronic controls that we believe will enhance this Bouquet Effect even more. The following diagram

shows how each of our smallest turbines produces more power as more turbines are added.
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The carefully crafted and patented (already approved in multiple countries) design of the Tulip is so
aerodynamically efficient, it is actually able to take the wind entering the turbine, reverse its direction,
and point toward the second blade at a higher speed than the initial wind outside. (Of course, much of
the wind's force is expended on the first blade, but the right amount of air space enables the remainder
to operate more efficiently.)
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The red, higher velocity areas on the side show how the Bouquet Effect works--by driving wind tunnels into adjacent

turbines.

We have a long list of serious competitive advantages over other small turbines:

* The Bouquet Effect Clustering
* Starting at low wind speeds

* Durability

* Beauty

* Bird-friendliness

« Efficiency of individual turbines
* Noiselessness (see more here)

Usually light turbines don’t hold up in high wind speeds; usually turbines that hold up in high wind
speeds are too heavy to start at low wind speeds. As the truck testing at 125 mph in this video shows,
our design achieves both advantages simultanecruslﬂ

THE PROBLEM



Our Research Shows That Most Small Wind
Turbines Struggle to Provide a Viable Solution

Flower Turbines aims to address what we believe are five major problems preventing the small wind
sector from reaching its potential, and becoming a sustainable trillion dollar industry:

High noise

Low efficiency

Turbines close together interfere
High starting speeds

Dangerous to birds

The first and second are that low noise and high efficiency are hard for most small wind solutions to
achieve simultaneously and, as a result, they are unusable in areas where people live and work.

The third is that they can’t be placed without interfering with each other’s wind flow.

The fourth is that our turbines start operating at lower speeds than others” (0.7 meters per second, or
1.6 miles per hour, as opposed to most turbines, which, according to our research, start at 3 m/s), and
current wind turbine electronics are not made to handle the low speeds. One of the remarkable facts

about our turbines is that at the same time they survive very high speeds.®

And fifth, our research shows that standard turbines can pose a risk to birds, while Flower Turbines

don't. ¢

THE SOLUTION
Our Technology Breaks Barriers Through a

Unique Combination of Beauty & Power

Flower Turbines are uniquely designed to overcome the problems facing small wind technology with
improvements that make them less turbulent, more efficient, and allow them to work together in ways

previously thought impossible.



Our patented
system utilizes a

synergistic
Bouquet Effect

!_ A

We've also disrupted the market by implementing the kind of exquisitely elegant design that encourages
people to embrace them as works of art. The advantage of our approach is that Flower Turbines provide

a perfect solution for any area where space is limited and sustainable energy is needed such as close to

people, buildings, and parking lots. Learn more about our artistic and climate change initiatives

at https://www.flowerpowervip/

It also accompanies solar beautifully, because using both together means energy during more of a daily
and seasonal cycle, thereby saving on costly battery storage.

Charging products are popular in Europe and enable the electric mobility industry by giving more
opportunities to recharge.



Flower Turbines Wind and Solar Bike Charging Station in Rotterdam

If you were to place our turbines next to the average competitor with 3 m/s wind, the large model turbine

will already be producing 30 or more watts of electricity as the competition is first beginning to rotate.



Each turbine propels
energy to the group of
turbines and enhances

their performance by

25%

Medium Turbine

COMPARISON WITH SOLAR

We believe that solar and wind make a great combination and balance each other when the other is not
so productive, and that microgrid projects can sometimes be cheaper, depending on the resources of sun
and wind, when using wind plus solar plus fewer batteries than solar alone plus batteries, because you

need a lot of extra solar to make up for a few stormy winter days in a row. In windy areas in higher
latitudes, wind may be much better than solar:



rlower Turbines (Large Size) Compares Favorably to Solar in Windy
Areas: Economic significance of the cluster effect

Solar Flower Turbines

Number of kilowatts capacity

and kilowatt hours per year 20 and 27,381 20 and 50,000
Space in square meters

(example: 10 story apt. 148.7 36
building)

Cost of system with 30%

Federal tax subsidy 48,980 $70,000
Value of electricity per year $4381 $8000
Payback period (years) 11.24 8.75

i
770% Higher

This shows the marketing strategy: Use the cluster effect to make small wind farms, not one at a time sales.
* Zip Code 02532 on Cape Cod Using $0.16 per kilowall hour

Revenue numbers are per year and internally estimated by the Company. The above statistics may not be representative of

performance in all windy areas

OUR TRACTION
Our Turbines Have Been Recognized Globally

In Flower Turbines’ decade of development, we have been the recipient of numerous honors. Since its
last raise on StartEngine, the company has been able to proceed with setting up manufacturing
operations in Texas, and expanded its sales of wind-powered electric bike charging stations. All while
continuing to win awards and recognition (in the last year, from EDP and San Francisco) that speak to the

power of our technology.



2022 installation of our largest model in a shipyard in the Netherlands



Chosen as one of the
3% to participate in
Dreamit Venture's first
Urbantech Accelerator

Selection by PortXL
Rotterdam as one of 20

companies for
investment out of 1000

Selection as one
of the top 45
inventions in the
history of Israel

Labeled as one of the
1000 best sustainable
solutions by the Solar
Impulse Foundation

Chosen by the US
Department of Energy
as an Impel+ Innovator

Some achievements we're celebrating...

Named a winner
of the US-China
Innovation
Forum contest

Receiving an
Innovation Loan
from Rabobank

in Europe

Winner of our
second Energy
Award in the
Netherlands

Winner of the Yes

San Francisco, Urban
Sustainability Challenge
in assoc. with the
World Economic Forum

Selected by renewable
energy giant EDP for
its innovation program




Brand awareness for Flower Turbines continues to flourish as the company has recently entered the
luxury and celebrity market sphere via Flower Power.” Our wind turbines are now being sold as

collectible art pieces that are unigue, beautiful, and functional.

One of our first US markets is battery charging with many applications such as emergency use. They were
successfully tested with the Dutch military, which wrote an article on Flower Turbines.® Our wind

turbines are now being used for sustainable battery recharging at Coldplay’s outdoor concerts.

This image shows our turbines being used at the Coldplay concert



The above is a rendering of our products. Images are computer generated demo versions. Our turbines are currently

available on the market for purchase. This is a product line of special landscape designs, copyright pending.

Additionally, Pepperdine University Business School chose Flower Turbines in 2020 as one of the Top 10
Most Fundable Companies in America out of 4,500 companies after an intensive review of the people,
financials, and business plan, followed by interviews and background checks. After that, the public was

asked to vote for their favorites, and Flower Turbines was in the top 3.
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Flower Turbines also passed an exhaustive review by the Solar Impulse Foundation to become one of

their 2000 Efficient Solutions for combating climate change and was awarded the Solar Impulse label.”

Additionally, our founder and CEQ, Dr. Daniel Farb was chosen as one of the 2021 Department of Energy
8

Impel+ Innovators.

Here are some of the organizations we belong to:



LUBBOCK

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

<| CLEAN

AMERICAN

For those outside of the US, click to view (password: HearstMPG)

Flower Turbines was chosen to participate in the Housing Innovation Showcase of the US Department of
Housing and Urban Development in June 2024. Here is the Flower Turbines CEO with an Under-
Secretary of the Department of Energy at the Flower Turbines exhibit at the National Mall in Washington,
DC.
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THE MARKET

Tapping Into The Potential Power of An
Energized Market

Market Opportunity

. Leverage exclusive cluster effect to enable projects in
large numbers—large building market alone

) 2R &
ALl -2, .
10M large 0 30% in o 10 turbines 9 $20,000 per
buildings in windy areas each on unit on

the US ground and ground and

roof L5000 on roof
{conservative)

Example 1: Sides of roads and railroads. potential Example 2: Parking lots of malls, other large real estate

105 of millions of units. Currently discussing initial (Corporate and Government: We have begun (already

praoject in China for 30,000 units along one stretch receiving payment) the design for turbines in a huge logistics
of highway center in Europe for one of the worlds top brands

The above graphic uses internal estimates generated by the Company. These estimates reflect management's current

views on the market and are not a guarantee of future performance or success.

Although the small turbines sector is projected to hit a CAGR of over 14.5% in the near future?, Flower
Turbines hopes that its market-changing product can do even more to drive growth.

According to recent reports from the U.S. Department of Energy, the small wind renewable energy
market thrived across various segments. The distributed wind sector contributed 11.7 MW of new

capacity through 1,751 turbines, showcasing its expanding role in the renewable energy landscape.m
The Megawatts were recorded at 72 in 2022, growing by 132% from 2020.

Bloomberg predicts that wind and solar will power half the world's grid by 2050 and receive $9 trillion of

t'11

investment~*. We hope Flower Turbines will be part of that. Additionally, Flower Turbines has entered



the exciting market of electric charging, one of the top trends in cleantech™?.

WHY INVEST
Help change the landscape of sustainability

forever

‘ Join us to revolutionize
the small wind industry

D=

Flower Turbines believes in doing its part to save the planet, not by asking for subsidies, but by creating
the technological improvements that will make its products useful choices. Our goal is to provide 5% of
electric power in most major markets within the next 20 years — a significant objective, designed to have

a significant impact.

Fulfilling our business plan requires an up-front investment, but we are confident that the quality of our
products, coupled with a demand for more, will result in healthy growth once the world becomes

acquainted with our initial installations.



Scaling up!

Flower Turbines has completed several rounds of funding on Startengine. Previous rounds enabled an
extensive patent portfolio, research and development, assembly of teams and manufacturing locations in
the US and EU, and early sales of around $300,000 per year. Challenges have included supply chain and
supplier disruptions from COVID and afterwards and product delivery delays. There are some large sales
in the works in several markets. Funds in the current round will be used to obtain more inventory to
shorten time from orders to supplies and reduce prices by making larger orders and fixing supply chain
delays, and expanding sales and the sales team. We will continue to expand the patent portfolio with
entry of important patents into more countries rather than developing so many original patents so we
can concentrate of development of what we have filed. In some cases, funds raised will enable us to

make demonstrations in new markets at lower cost to early buyers.

Building on what we have already achieved, Flower Turbines is excited for this round of fundraising to
help us accelerate sales expansion, so that we can achieve our ultimate goal. Anyone can invest. Sign up

to join us! Join the movement against climate change and for local, clean energy.

THE OFFERING MATERIALS MAY CONTAIN FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION
RELATING TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE COMPANY, ITS BUSINESS PLAN AND STRATEGY, AND ITS



INDUSTRY. THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS ARE BASED ON THE BELIEFS OF, ASSUMPTIONS
MADE BY, AND INFORMATION CURRENTLY AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY'S MANAGEMENT. WHEN
USED IN THE OFFERING MATERIALS, THE WORDS “ESTIMATE,” “PROJECT,” “BELIEVE,” “ANTICIPATE,”
“INTEND,” "EXPECT" AND SIMILAR EXPRESSIONS ARE INTENDED TO IDENTIFY FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENTS, WHICH CONSTITUTE FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS. THESE STATEMENTS REFLECT
MANAGEMENT’'S CURRENT VIEWS WITH RESPECT TO FUTURE EVENTS AND ARE SUBJECT TO RISKS
AND UNCERTAINTIES THAT COULD CAUSE THE COMPANY’S ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER MATERIALLY
FROM THOSE CONTAINED IN THE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED
NOT TO PLACE UNDUE RELIANCE ON THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH SPEAK ONLY
AS OF THE DATE ON WHICH THEY ARE MADE. THE COMPANY DOES NOT UNDERTAKE ANY
OBLIGATION TO REVISE OR UPDATE THESE FORWARD- LOOKING STATEMENTS TO REFLECT EVENTS
OR CIRCUMSTANCES AFTER SUCH DATE OR TO REFLECT THE OCCURRENCE OF UNANTICIPATED
EVENTS.

IP List for Flower Turbines; Multiple Innovations are a Core Strength of Flower Turbines

We believe it is hard to find another startup that has so much innovative technology.

IP List as of July 9th, 2024 for Flower Turbines

IP List 20240219 for Flower Turbines

PATENTS WITH PCT NUMBERS
IB10/052334

Title: 2-Bladed Vertical Axis Turbines
EU: 10780138.3, granted, entered in:

- Switzerland/Liechtenstein

- Germany

- France

- Great Britain

- Ireland

- Italy

Australia: 2010252559, granted as 2010252559
India: 9614/CHENP/2011, granted.
US:13/322,578, granted as 9,255,567
Israel: 216596, granted as 216596



Canada: granted as 2,800,765

1B2012/053567

Title: VARIABLE DIAMETER AND ANGLE VERTICAL AXIS TURBINE
US:14/232,629, granted as US20140167414

China: 201280034861.0, granted as CN103649530B

IL2015/050537

Title: Vertical Axis Turbine Clustering

US: 15/310,770, granted as 10330086

EU: 15796413.1, granted

China: 201580026019.6, granted as 2019052700130810
Brazil: 112016026981-0, pending

IL2017/050969

Title: ROOFTOP WIND TURBINE FLOW IMPROVEMENTS
US: 16324720, pending

China: 201780055226.3, granted as CN109844307B

PCT IL2019/051172

Title: Savonius Wind Turbine Ratios

In national phase in:

Argentina: P190103382

UsS 17/277,299

Canada 3109428

EU EP 3880957 B1, granted

Japan 100082072, granted and extra divisional filed
India 202147024348, granted

South Africa 2021/01083, granted

Mexico MX/af2021/002850

China 201980070040.4 granted; additional claims filed as divisional 202410569028.0
UAE P6000774/2021

Brazil BR112021009142

Chile 202101253, granted

Australia 2019380766, granted

PCT US21/31856
Attaching Curved Objects to Shafts



China, 2022033001385890
US:17/758,353, granted

EU: 21804867.6

India: 202247052650, granted

PCT/US22/82035

A SHAFTLESS GENERATOR FOR A FLUID TURBINE

Filed Fast Track in US: 18/195,592, granted as patent number 11,891,980
Filed in China, EU, India

PCT/US2023/065612
FLUID TURBINE SUPPORT SYSTEM FOR AN ANGLED ROOF
US Fast Track: 18/298,584, granted as patent number 11,891,980

A Series of Omnibus PCTs Filed as SYSTEMS AND METHODS FOR OPERATING A
CLUSTER OF FLUID TURBINES

PCT/US2023/62170

PCT/US23/65609

PCT/US23/73016

US Fast Track: 18/113,381, COORDINATING BLADE ORIENTATION TO OPTIMIZE
CLUSTER POWER QUTPUT, granted as patent number 11,891,980

US Fast Track: 18/113,388, COMMON BRAKE FOR A CLUSTER OF TURBINES, granted as
patent number 11,891,980

US Fast Track: 18/195,070, DUAL MODE TURBINE COLLECTS ENERGY DURING LOW
WIND CONDITIONS

US Fast Track: 18/195,412, REGULATING TURBINE OUTPUTS TO ACHIEVE A TARGET
VOLTAGE, granted as patent number 11,885,313

US Fast Track: 18/195,437, SMART INVERTER FOR TRANSMITTING POWER FROM
MULTIPLE TURBIMNES TO AN ELECTRIC GRID

US Fast Track: 18/195,592, DUAL CHANNEL CONTROLLER FOR APPLYING MPPT TO
AN ARRAY OF FLUID TURBINES, granted as patent number 11,885,313

US Fast Track: 18/113,366, MPPT HIGH LEVEL CONTROL OF A TURBINE CLUSTER,
granted

US Fast Track, 18/530,932, STEP GRADATIONS IN CHARGE CONTROLLER
CONFIGURATION, granted

US Fast Track, 18/393,304, APPLICATION OF MACHINE LEARNING TO AN MPPT
PROTOCOL FOR A FLUID TURBINE



PCT/US23/74425

SLEEVES FOR TURBINE SHAFTS

US 18/392,971

Omnibus PCT filed as PCT/US24/11337, SYSTEM AND METHODS FOR FLUID TURBINE
OPERATIONS

US Fast Track 18/429,577, FLAT-PACKABLE KIT FOR A TURBINE

US Fast Track, 18/442,587, Positioning Moveable Flow Turbines

US Fast Track: 18/432,359, Overlapping Pressure Zones

Omnibus PCT filed as PCT/US24/23527, SYSTEMS AND METHODS FOR FLUID TURBINE
OPERATIONS

US 18/670,178, TURBINE POWERED BY EXHAUST FAN

US 18/669,925, GREEN SUN-SHADED CHARGING STATIONS

US 18/669,782, FLAT ROOF GREEN ENERGY SUPPORT STRUCTURE

Omnibus PCT continued as 18/668,579, SYSTEMS AND METHODS FOR OPERATING A
CLUSTER OF FLUID TURBINES

PROVISIONALS FILED:
Drone Charging (2024)

DESIGN PATENTS

Turbine Blades

Filed in US, Japan, China, India (granted), Australia (granted)
Minimalist Bench

Granted in China

Leaves on a Pole

Granted in China

TRADEMARKS

Flower Turbines: US serial number: 86328894 granted, EU: 018027912 granted, granted in Japan,
granted in China for some categories, granted in Australia, India

Turquoise/green flower turbines logo—granted in US, Serial #number 86329027, in EU: granted as
018028119, Filed in China

Flower Power, US serial number: 86349230, granted

Tulip Power: EU: 018180058, granted

Wind Tulip: EU, 018028120, granted

AL13 Power Tower, US, 97881086, granted



Survival Unit, US, 97582164, granted
Tulip, granted in US, 97778377, filed in China

COPYRIGHTS

All small vertical axis wind turbine components of “Eco-Art", granted with registration number
VAu-1-311-252

Metallic Tulip straight middle, curved outer edge, granted with registration number VAu 1-377-424
Vertically symmetrical Tulip Turbine, granted with registration number VAu 1-377-423

3 Landscapes, case 1-11469390241, reference ID 1-590KU66

Flower Power Song and Them Climate Change Blues: Case #: 1-11647798401
Wind Tulip Slender Version: Case #: 1-11647938493

Wind Tulip 2022 Broad Version: Case #: 1-11648476652

Solar Panel Holder on a Round Wind Turbine on a Highway, Case #: 1-11742591931
Wind Turbine Eco Phrases and Copy, Case 1-12198498671

ABOUT

HEADQUARTERS WEBSITE
240 Central Ave. 1] View Site [
Lawrence, NY 11559

Small turbines, global impact. We believe we have the technology and products to make small
wind as big as solar.

TERMS

Flower Turbines

Overview

PRICE PER SHARE VALUATION

$14 $148.11M
DEADLINE @ FUNDING GOAL @

Dec. 5, 2024 at 7:59 AM UTC $10k - $3.28M



Hréakybowd MENT © OFFERING TYPE

$420 Equity

MAX INVESTMENT @ ASSET TYPE
$3,276,826 Common Stock
MIN NUMBER OF SHARES OFFERED SHARES OFFERED
714 Common Stock

MAX NUMBER OF SHARES OFFERED
234,059

Maximum Number of Shares Offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares

SEC Recent Filing -
P —
Financials v
Risks v

*Maximum number of shares offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See Bonus info below.
Voting Rights of Securities Sold in this Offering

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the “CEQ"), or his or her successor, as the
Subscriber’s true and lawful proxy and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of substitution, to, consistent with this
instrument and on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii) give and receive notices and communications, (iii) execute any
instrument or document that the CEO determines is necessary or appropriate in the exercise of its authority under this instrument, and
(iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of the CEO for the accomplishment of the foregoing. The proxy and power
granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section are coupled with an interest. Such proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy
and power, so long as the Subscriber is an individual, will survive the death, incompetency and disability of the Subscriber and, so long
as the Subscriber is an entity, will survive the merger or reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities.
However, the Proxy will terminate upon the closing of a firm-commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective
registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 covering the offer and sale of Commaon Stock or the effectiveness of a
registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the Common Stock.

Loyalty Bonus | 5% Bonus Shares

As you are a previous investor in Flower Turbines, Inc, you are eligible for additional bonus shares.
Reservations Bonus

Reservation Holders in the Testing the Waters Page will receive 10% bonus shares.

Time-Based Perks



Early Bird 1

Invest $1,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 10% bonus shares.

Early Bird 2

Invest $5,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 15% bonus shares.

Early Bird 3

Invest $10,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 20% bonus shares,

Early Bird 4

Invest $20,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 25% bonus shares.

Early Bird 5

Invest $50,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 30% bonus shares.

Mid-Campaign Perks (Flash Perks)

Flash Perk 1

Invest $5,000+ hetween days 30 - 35 and receive 12% bonus shares,

Flash Perk 2

Invest $5,000+ between days 55-60 and receive 12% bonus shares,

Amount-Based Perks

Tier 1

Invest $1,000+ and receive 5% bonus shares.

Tier 2

Invest $2,500+ and receive 8% bonus shares.

Tier 3

Invest $5,000+ and receive a 5% discount on products purchased over $10,000** plus 10% bonus shares.
Tier 4

Invest $10,000+ and receive + 8% discount on products purchased over $10,000%* plus 12% bonus shares,
Tier 5

Invest $20,000+ and receive a 10% discount on purchases over $10,000** plus 15% bonus shares.

*In order to receive perks from an investment, one must submit a single investment in the same offering that meets the minimum perk
requirement, Bonus shares from perks will not be granted if an investor submits multiple investmenis that, when combined, meef the
perk requirement. All perks occur when the offering is completed.

Crowdfunding investments made through a self-directed IRA cannof receive non-bonus share perks due to tax laws, The Infernal
Revenue Service (IRS) prohibits self-dealing transactions in which the investor receives an immediate, personal financial gain on
investments owned by their retirement account. As a result, an investor must refuse those non-bonus share perks because they would be
receiving a benefit from their IRA account.

**In order to receive a discount on your Flower Turbines purchase, the purchase must be made within six months of your investment
being closed on.

The 10% StartEngine Venture Club Bonus

Flower Turbines will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are committed by investors that are eligible for the
StartEngine Venture Club.



This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares they purchase in this offering. For example, if
you buy 100 shares of Flower Turbines at $14 [ share, you will receive 110 shares of Flower Turbines commeon stock, meaning you'll
own 110 shares for $1400. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be determined by rounding down to the
nearest whole share,

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investor's eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus will also have priority if they are on
a waitlist to invest and the company surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to invest should room in
the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.

Investors will receive the highest single bonus they are eligible for among the bonuses based on the amount invested and the time of
offering elapsed (if any). Eligible investors will also receive the Venture Club bonus, the Loyalty Bonus and the Reservation Bonus in
addition to the aforementioned bonus.

Irregular Use of Proceeds
The Company might incur Irregular Use of Proceeds that may include but are not limited to the following over $10,000: Vendor payments.

NEW UPDATES

09.04.24

Over $500k in Reservations!



%)\ We've reached

S500k

in reservations

Reserve now for a 10% BONUS!

© 2024 FLOWER TURBINES. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Around 260 potential investors have reserved their shares in Flower Turbines, and
will be receiving a 10% bonus when they commit. Get the most out of your
investment by reserving now and committing in the first two weeks of the round!

09.04.24



Five Ways We're Using Funding

WAYS
we’re using
funding

/

Inventory and |
Production e

=

Shift of Suppliers
in the EU

Patents and
Intellectual Property

Sales and Operations
Team Development

Prototyping New
Products

FLOWER TURBINES

www.flowerturbines.com

At Flower Turbines, we want our investors to see their contributions actively fueling
our growth and innovation. Here are some ways we are using funds:

1. Inventory and Production

We have made significant upgrades to our (5-meter) Large Tulip, transitioning from
fiberglass to thermoplastic, which is more cost-effective, uniform, and
environmentally friendly. This shift requires new blade molds, which are very
expensive. We've invested $50,000, 50% of the cost of the first mold, and count on



our investors to enable us to continue with another $150,000 to complete this
important step. This is a great long term investment.

Despite challenges in production, such as supplier confusion over metric vs.
imperial dimensions, all issues are being resolved to ensure smoother operations
moving forward.

2. Shift of Suppliers in the EU

In fall 2023, our main supplier in the Netherlands unexpectedly increased our
prices by 35%, forcing us to shift our production to lower-cost manufacturers in
Poland while maintaining some production in the Netherlands. Although this
temporarily impacted our EU sales, the transition will benefit us long-term as we
streamline production and regain momentum in the EU market. Our operations staft
are handling both the US and EU so we are eliminating duplication.

3. Patents and Intellectual Property

We have achieved significant milestones in our patent portfolio. Our game-changing
cluster patent (for the Bouquet Effect) has been granted in the EU, US, and China.
Additionally, we filed around 15 patents this year, mainly in electronics, that have
now been mostly granted in the US. Recently, we invested $40,000 to file three
electronics patents in Japan, China, Australia, Canada, Europe, and India. We are
taking advantage of the quick grants in the US to take advantage of the Patent
Prosecution Highway, an arrangement among top industrial countries for easier
approvals after the first is granted.

4. Sales and Operations Team Development

We've strengthened our team by hiring Hani Gera as Head of Business
Development. She leads an expanding international sales team. We expect to show
our investors increasing sales results in the next few months. Our CEQ, Dr. Farb, is
preparing to close a $2 million sale for 300 of our 3-meter turbines and a $100
million project for thousands of our large turbines (one reason funding the new
molds is so important). Our EU team also has a potential project for hundreds of
turbines. Additionally, Louise Afonso leads our operations team to enhance global
quotations and parts supply process.

5. Prototyping New Products

We are building the latest versions of several products at our Texas HQ:

« Flat rooftop turbine mounts (our Eco-Roof Energy Hub) for 3 and 5 turbines
combined with solar panels. We intend to equip them with panels from one of
the world's largest solar companies, which has expressed interest in
collaborating with us in the US market if they can see the product.



« Slanted rooftop mounts

« The AL13 Power Tower™ (assembly started in early August)
« Latest 2m (Medium) Tulip turbine (assembly started)

« Latest 3m Tulip turbine (parts expected early September)

« Our new brand of low wind speed controllers designed for efficient electricity
transmission from smaller turbines to batteries, with low operational electrical
consumption. Our electrical engineer designing these, Holger Peters, is
internationally known as an expert in this field.

Looking Ahead:

As we continue to advance our mission and tackle challenges, we remain committed
to delivering long-term value to our investors and thank you for your support.

09.04.24

Flower Turbines on Superpowers for Good



Discover how Flower Turbines is leading the charge in revolutionizing wind
power. Tune in to the latest interview with our CEO to learn more about the

innovation behind our turbines.

See our products at FlowerTurbines.com.

09.03.24

Get Your TTW Reservation Bonus



EXTRA
BONUS

TESTING THE WATERS

RESERVATION

Reserve your
investment, risk
free, be the

round goes live to
receive a 1| 1

when you commit.

@Fluwer Turbines

Great opportunity to obtain your TTW reservation bonus for our USA funding round!
Reserve your shares today for a 10% bonus when you later secure your investment.
PLUS this bonus combines with our upcoming Early Bird Perk. Get the most out of
joining this funding round!

Reserve your shares today. See FlowerTurbines.com for product information.

09.03.24



What’s Next for Flower Turbines in San
Francisco?

Say Yes to a more
inclusive, resilient
and sustainable

. San Francisco

Flower Turbines will be at the

Flower Turbines is part of the launch of Yes SF Headquarters on September 12,
2024! Join us as we celebrate a new space dedicated to innovation and
sustainability in San Francisco.

See the details here:

https://yessf.app.neoncrm.com/nx/portal/neonevents/events#/events/7710

PRESS



CleanTechnica
Flower Turbines & The Potential Of Small-Scale Wind

View Article

KCBD TV

Startup looks to bring wind power to homes, businesses with
flower turbines

CBS Innovation Nation
This Is What Flower Power Looks Like

ALL UPDATES

08.29.24

Flower Turbines Raise Opens SOON!



RESERVE YOUR SHARES TODAY!

OPENING

EARLY
SEPTEMBER, 2024 @Flnwer Turbines

GET A 10% BONUS UPON COMMITTING

Our goal is to open our next raise in early September, allowing our investors a bit
more time to reserve shares and get a 10% bonus upon committing with our TTW
Reservation Bonus. This bonus stacks with our Early Bird Bonuses, so reserving now
and committing early gets you more bang for your buck! We welcome you to join in
the innovation by becoming part of the Flower Turbines family.

08.26.24



What do You Think of our New
Website?

FLOWERTUREBINES.COM

What do YOU think of our
new website?

LIVE NOW!
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2 2024 FLOWER TURBIMES INC. ALL RICHTS RESERVED.

The Flower Turbines website has been updated to better serve our growing community of innovators,
investors, and eco-conscious businesses. #

Explore our newly enhanced platform, where you can find the latest information on our advanced wind
turbine technology, details about our capital raises in the US 2, Canada ¥, and the UK B8, and insights into
how Flower Turbines is breaking new ground in North American sales.

Leave us your comments and suggestions!




08.06.24

Exclusive Perks During Our TTW Phase

Bonus shares
with our
TTW
Reservations
Page Bonus.

Bonus shares

with our Loyalty

Bonus for
previous
investors.

Bonus shares
with our
Venture Club
Bonus for
Venture Club
Members.

Flower Turbines is préparingfnr our next funding round, and is currently in the
Testing the Waters (TTW) phase. During this phase investors who reserve their



shares will be eligible to receive our Testing the Waters Reservations Page Bonus:
This TTW bonus will stack on top of our other two audience bonuses:

Testing the Waters Reservations Page Bonus:

« 10% bonus shares.
Loyalty Bonus:

« 5% bonus shares for previous investors.
Venture Club Bonus:

+ 10% bonus shares for Venture Club Members.

All of the above audience-based perks can stack on top of either time-based perks
or amount-based. Investors will receive the highest single bonus available to them
among time and amount perks.

We are planning to launch with a share price of $14 each, and a minimum
investment of $420.

Ready to get started? Make your reservation today to take advantage of these
exclusive perks!

07.23.24

Gearing Up for Growth



GEARING UP FOR

e { t- }

© 2024 FLOWER TURBINES. ALL RIGHTS EESEIW b. ERN S~

We are taking a break from fundraising for a few months to cr.:-nt:entrate on sales and cnmpany bunldlng, but
we wanted to make it possible for you to reserve for the upcoming RegCF round, which is planned to open in

September 2024,

We have raised over $17 million on StartEngine and are building a full product line, a team to sell them, and
a portfolio of game-changing patents. We are in discussions about some large opportunities in the US,
Middle East, and Europe, and prefer to start the next round after initiating these as well as some medium-
sized projects in the US and Europe.

Reserve your shares as we break into sales!



JOIN THE DISCUSSION

What's on your mind?

0/2500

John Roschke
3 days ago

I believe I qualified for a free app. How do I take
advantage of that. Thanks

O 1 T o0 -

Daniel Farb ©
Flower Turbines « 2 days ago

We don't sell any apps.

10 N

Kevin Newton
7 days ago



Website Feedback

You asked in an email for feedback. I am a small...
Show more

O 1 to0 J

Daniel Farb ©
Flower Turbines « 7 days ago

thank you. Please copy this in an email to
support.us@flowerturbines.com with your contact info ...
Show more

e 3

MATTHEW RECKLING
8 days ago

Thank you, Dr. for your response. I am willing to do

anything I can here in Texas to protect Flower Turbine...
Show more

O 2 +0 |

Kensley Senior
7 days ago

We need go in the direction of 3D printing powering the
machines where ever they are operating remotely

T o0 ]

View 1 more reply

MATTHEW RECKLING
8 days ago

Thank you, Dr. for your response. I also saw a possible
patent infringement by a Japanese company that you ...



Show more

O 1 +0 Ba|

Daniel Farb ©
Flower Turbines = 8 days ago

Please send a link showing it to
support.us@flowerturbines.com. There are already ...
Show more

40 J

Jessica Redekop
9 days ago

Congratulations on your website! Just a few sales

suggestions: Your Price List page has a perfect set-up ...
Show more

O 1 o0 ]

Daniel Farb ©
Flower Turbines = 9 days ago

Thanks very much. Our staff is monitoring comments.
This is one of the things I enjoy about the crowdfundin...
Show more

10 3

MATTHEW RECKLING
9 days ago

Daniel, after reading some of the negative comments on

urban high altitude too low altitude performance, why...
Show more

O 1 to0 J




Daniel Farb ©
Flower Turbines « 9 days ago

So we are going to do almost exactly that by working
around the perimeter so as not to shade the panels. To ...
Show more

1o 3

Bob Medeiros
9 days ago

Flowerturbines.com can't be reached.........

O 2 10 Ba|

Daniel Farb ©
Flower Turbines » 9 days ago

You might have a temporary disconnect on your internet.
It's all working fine.

1o ~

View 1 more reply

Y

John Dorsey
9 days ago

I think the layout for the website is backwards. Own

Your Power should be at the top of the main page. ...
Show more
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Daniel Farb ©
Flower Turbines « 9 days ago

Thank you. We are reviewing all comments.

10 3

View 1 more reply

Mark Matte
9 days ago

Hi there. I checked out the new website. On my IPad
both Safari and Chrome had issues with the logo in th...

Show more

O 1 to0 J

Daniel Farb ©
Flower Turbines « 9 days ago

thanks for your help. Passing your comments on. I
appreciate the involvement of our investors.

40 5]
Jordan Frank
10 days ago
On website:
Show more
O 1 T o0 J

Daniel Farb



Flower Turbines » 9 days ago

Thanks very much, will pass on.
The problem with the CBS interview is that CBS has ...

Show more

10 ~

Show More Comments

HOW INVESTING WORKS

Cancel anytime before 48 hours before a rolling close or the offering end date.

SIGN SUBMIT FUNDS IN FUNDS FUNDS
UpP ORDER TRANSIT RECEIVED INVESTED

We want you to succeed and get the most out of your money by offering rewards and
memberships!

Your info i1s your info. We take pride in keeping it that way!

Invest in over 200 start-ups and collectibles!




FAQS

How much can I invest? v

When will I receive my shares? ~

What will the return on my investment be? ~

Can I cancel my investment? ~

What is the difference between Regulation Crowdfunding and Regulation A+? v

More FAQs -
Get To Know Us Let's Work Together Need Help
Qur Team Raise Capital Contact Us
Careers Refer a Founder, earn $10k Help Center
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ﬂ x m @ Terms of Use  Privacy Policy  Disclaimer  Annual Reports Form CRS  Reg. BI Disclosure

Important Message
TN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. INVESTMENTS ON

STARTENGINE ARE SPECULATIVE, ILLIQUID, AND INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, INCLUDING THE POSSIBLE LOSS OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT.

www.StartEngine.com is a website owned and operated by StartEngine Crowdfunding, Inc. (*5tartEngine”), which is neither a registered broker-dealer, investmant advisor nor funding portal.

Unless indicated otherwise with respect to a particular issuer, all securities-related activity is conducted by regulated affiliates of StartEngine; StartEngine Capital LLC, a funding pertal registered here with the US Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) and here as a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA), or StartEngine Primary LLC [“SE Primary"), a broker-dealer registered with the SEC and FINRA / SIPC. You can review the
background of our broker-dealer and our investment professionals on FINRA's BrokerCheck here. StartEngine Secondary is an alternative trading system [ATS) regulated by the SEC and operated by 5E Primary. SE Primary is a
member of STPC and explanatory brochures are available upon request by contacting STPC at (202) 371-8300,

StartEngine facilitates three types of primary offerings:

1) Regulation & offerings (JOBS Act Title IV; known as Regulation A+), which are offered to non-accredited and accredited investors alike. These offerings are made through StartEngine Primary, LLC (unless otherwise indicated). 2)
Regulation D offerings (Rule 506(c)), which are offered only to accredited investors. These offerings are made through StartEngine Primary, LLC. 3) Regulation Crowdfunding offerings {JOBS Act Title ITT}, which are offered to non-
accredited and accredited investors alike. These offerings are made through StartEngine Capital, LLC. Some of these offerings are open to the general public, however there are important differences and risks.

Any securities offered on this website have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority, StartEngine and its affiliates do not provide any investment advice or
recommendation and do not provide any legal or tax advice concerning any securities. All securities listed on this site are being offered by, and all information included on this site is the responsibility of, the applicable issuer of such
securities. StartEngine does not verify the adequacy, accuracy, or completeness of any information. Meither StartEngine nor any of its officers, directors, agents, and employees makes any warranty, express or implied, of any kind
whatsoever related to the adequacy, accuracy, or completeness of any information on this site or the use of information on this site,

Investing in private company securities is not suitable for all investors. &n investment in private company securities is highly speculative and involves a high degree of risk. It should only be considered a long-term investment. You
must be prepared to withstand a total loss of your investment. Private company securities are also highly illiguid, and there is no guarantee that a market will develop for such securities, Each investment also carries its own specific
risks, and you should complete yvour own independent due diligence regarding the investment. This includes obtaining additional information about the company, opinions, financial projections, and legal or other investment advice.
Accordingly, investing in private company securities is appropriate only for those investors who can tolerate a high degree of risk and do not require a liquid investment. See additional general disclosures here.

By accessing this site and any pagas on this site, yvou agrea to be bound by our Tarms of usa and Privacy Policy, as may be amended from time to time without notice or liability.

Canadian Investors
Investment opportunities posted and accessible through the site will not be offered to Canadian resident investors, Potential investors are strongly advised to consult their legal, tax and financial advisors before investing, The
securities offered on this site are not offered in jurisdictions where public selicitation for offerings is not permitted; it is solely your responsibility to comply with the laws and regulations of your country of residence,

California Investors Only — Do Not Sell My Personal Information (B00-317-2200). StartEngine does not sell personal information. For all customer inquiries, please write to contacti@startengine.com.
StartEngine Marketplace
StartEngine Marketplace ["SE Marketplace”] is a website operated by StartEngine Primary, LLC ("SE Primary"), a broker-dealer that is registered with the SEC and a member of FINRA and the SIPC,

StartEngine Secondary (“SE Secondary™) is our investor trading platform. 5E Secondary is an SEC-registered Alternative Trading System (“ATS™) operated by S5E Primary that matches orders for buyers and sellers of securities. It
allows investors to trade shares purchased through Regulation A+, Regulation Crowdfunding, or Regulation D for companies who have engaged StartEngine Secure LLC as their transfer agent, The term "Rapid,” when used in relaticn
to transactions on SE Marketplace, specifically refers to transactions that are facilitated on SE Secondary, This is bacause, unlike with trades on the StartEngine Bulletin Board (“S5E BB"), trades on SE Secondary are executed the
moment that they are matched.

StartEngine Bulletin Board (“SE BB"} is a bulletin board platform on which users can indicate to each other thair interest to buy or sall shares of private companias that previously executed Reg CF or Reg & offerings not nacassarily
through SE Primary. As a bulletin board platform, SE BB provides a venue for investors to access information abowt such private company offerings and connect with potential sellers. All investment opportunities on SE BB are based
on indicated interest from sellers and will nead to be confirmed. Even if parties express mutual interest to enter into a trade on SE BB, a trade will not immediately result because execution is subject to additional contingencies,



including among others, effecting of the transter of the shares from the potential seller to the potential buyer by the issuer and/for transfer agent. SE BB is distinct and separate from SE Secondary. SE Secondary facilitates the
trading of securities by matching orders between buyers and sellers and facilitating executions of trades on the platform. By contrast, under SE BB, SE Primary assists with the facilitation of a potential resulting trade off platform
including, by ameong other things, approaching the issuer and other necessary parties in relation to the petential transaction. The term "Extended”, when used in relation to transactions on 3E Marketplace denotes that these
transactions are conducted via SE BB, and that these transactions may involve longer processing times compared to SE Secondary for the above-stated reasons.

Even if a security is qualified to be displayed on SE Marketplace, there is no guarantee an active trading market for the securities will ever develop, or if developed, be maintained, You should assume that you may not be able to
liquidate your investment for some time ar be able to pledge thesa shares as collateral.

The availability of company infermation does not indicate that the company has endorsed, supports, or ctherwise participates with StartEngine, It alse does not constitute an endorsement, solicitation or recommendation by
StartEngine. StartEngine does not (1) make any recommendations or otherwise advise on the merits or advisability of a particular investment or transaction, (2) assist in the determination of the fair value of any security or
investment, or (3] provide legal, tax, or transactional advisory services.



EXHIBITDTO FORM C
VIDEQ TRANSCRIPT
TIME

ON-S5CREEN TEXT
DIALOGUE

00:00:00

A local company was chosen by an international climate organization as one of the solutions to help cities around the world meet
sustainability goals.

00:00:09

KCBD News Channel 11's Sydney Lowther tells us how this company is using Lubbock to make its mark here in the US.
00:00:17

Coverage You Can Count On Innovative wind energy recognized Flower Turbines recognized for sustainability efforts
It is no surprise to West Texans to pass wind turbines while driving down the road, but it would be a surprise to see them in major cities.
00:00:25

Coverage You Can Count On Jeff Macon

Development Director of Flower Turbines

But those, as you can see, are big turbines. We can't put those big turbines in suburban areas, urban areas.

00:00:31

Coverage You Can Count On Innovative wind energy recognized Flower Turbines recognized for sustainability efforts

Renewable wind energy is secluded to rural areas... Bertrand Piccard, Founder of Solar Impulse Foundation says that's what Flower
Turbines are made to change

00:00:40
Coverage You Can Count On Bertrand Piccard
Chairman of Solar Impulse Foundation
You can install them basically in vour garden, on the side of a road, on the roof of a factory
00:00:48
Coverage You Can Count On Innovative wind energy recognized Flower Turbines recognized for sustainability efforts
The Solar Impulse Foundation chose Flower Turbines as one of the solutions to creating and maintaining sustainable energy.
00:00:55
Coverage You Can Count On Innovative wind energy recognized Flower Turbines recognized for sustainability efforts
MNot only are tulip turbines small and mobile, they are quiet.
00:01:01
Coverage You Can Count On Innovative wind energy recognized Flower Turbines recognized for
Using West Texas wind to their advantage is what these turbines do.
sustainability efforts
00:01:05
Coverage You Can Count On Innovative wind energy recognized Flower Turbines recognized for sustainahility efforts

Energy is needed, renewable energy: solar and wind are two huge components of that. Flower Turbines provides a wind solution that-



these units are vertical instead of horizontal

00:01:15

Coverage You Can Count On Innovative wind energy recognized Flower Turbines recognized for sustainability efforts
Flower Turbines come in different sizes to fit each desired energy need. Instead of wasting any energy, small turbines...
00:01:23

Coverage You Can Count On Innovative wind energy recognized Flower Turbines recognized for sustainability efforts
...can be used to charge small devices, you know, traveling somewhere

00:01:27

Coverage You Can Count On Innovative wind energy recognized Flower Turbines recognized for sustainability efforts
Medium turbines:

00:00:59

Coverage You Can Count On Innovative wind energy recognized Flower Turbines recognized for sustainability efforts
They can be put in peoples homes that look good, quiet, safe, and provide energy— meaningful energy at low cost
00:01:34

Coverage You Can Count On Innovative wind energy recognized Flower Turbines recognized for sustainability efforts
And large turbines:

00:01:36

Coverage You Can Count On Innovative wind energy recognized Flower Turbines recognized for sustainability efforts
Can be used in commercial and industrial applications, data centers and airports.

00:01:40

Coverage You Can Count On Innovative wind energy recognized Flower Turbines recognized for sustainability efforts

Flower Turbines are currently used in parts of Europe, but the Solar Impulse Foundation recognizes startups that are working to expand
clean, affordable, and renewable energy sources.

00:01:51
Coverage You Can Count On Innovative wind energy recognized Flower Turbines recognized for sustainability efforts

And the fact that people don't know about it, people don’t know that they can be so much more efficient to pool these new solutions on
the market and allow the startups to

bloom, to create jobs, and to become bigger companies

00:02:04

Coverage You Can Count On Innovative wind energy recognized Flower Turbines recognized for sustainability efforts
Flower Turbines can soon bloom to create energy from wind, solar, and water. - Svdney Lowther, KCBD News Channel 11
World Economic Forum Video Transcript

TIME

ON-SCREEN TEXT

DIALOGUE

00:00:00

These tulip-shaped turbines produce clean energy even in low winds



00:00:05

Unlike conventional wind turbines

00:00:07

Which become less efficient when placed close together...
00:00:11

Flower Turbines work better as a group

00:00:13

Thanks to their unique design

00:00:16

When 2 or more are positioned close together in ‘bouquets’...
00:00:20

They funnel excess wind towards their neighbours
00:00:25

Boosting the power of each individual turbine

00:00:27

Dr. Mark Daniel Farb Founder, Flower Turbines

“When you put them close together, like in a bouquet,
00:00:31

“at the right distance and other parameters, they make eachother perform better. That's the opposite of all the big wind turbines you see,
that have to be placed far apart because they interfere aerodynamically with each other.”

00:00:46

This effect increases with each additional turbine in the bouquet

00:00:50

3 turbines together produce 75% more power than 3 separate units...

00:00:55

While a bouguet of 5 turbines more than doubles the output of each unit
00:00:59

This effect means that turbines generate more energy in less space

00:01:04

Which can enable densely built

urban spaces to become more sustainable

00:01:08

According to their creator, these turbines have a wide range of applications
00:01:12

First is to make small wind farms on buildings, highways, all sorts of other places.
00:01:19

And another [application], and this is popular in Europe, is we make e-bike charging stations with them.

00:01:25



There are many other applications ranging from data centers to on-grid/off-grid power, emergency power, all these kinds of things.
00:01:37

Flower Turbines are also much quieter than standard turbines

00:01:41

And they're safer for birds, too

00:01:44

Flower Turbines is an UpLink Top Innovator...

00:01:49

And winner of the Yes San Francisco Urban Sustainability Challenge, run in collaboration with Deloitte
00:01:54

What's your solution for making cities more sustainable?

00:01:59

Flower Turbines is a member of the Uplink program of the World Economic Forum as a benefit of winning the Yes San Francisco
CleanTech Competition.

000206

Flower Turbines



STARTENGINE SUBSCRIPTION PROCESS (Exhibit E)

Platform Compensation

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine Capital, the issuer is required
to pay to StartEngine Capital a fee consisting of a 5.5-13% (five and one-half to thirteen)
commission based on the dollar amount of securities sold in the Offering and paid upon
disbursement of funds from escrow at the time of closing. The commission 1s paid in cash
and 1n securities of the Issuer 1identical to those offered to the public in the Offering at the
sole discretion of StartEngine Capital. Additionally, the issuer must reimburse certain
expenses related to the Offering. The securities 1ssued to StartEngine Capital, if any, will
be of the same class and have the same terms, conditions, and rights as the securities
being offered and sold by the i1ssuer on StartEngine Capital’s website.

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine Capital, investors are also
required to pay StartEngine Capital a fee consisting of a 0-3.5% (zero to three and a half
percent) service fee based on the dollar amount of securities purchased in each
mvestment.

Information Regarding Length of Time of Offering

e [Investment Cancellations: Investors will have up to 48 hours prior to the end of the
offering period to change their minds and cancel their investment commitments for any
reason. Once within 48 hours of ending, investors will not be able to cancel for any
reason, even if they make a commitment during this period.

e Material Changes: Material changes to an offering include but are not limited to: A
change in minimum offering amount, change in security price, change in management,
material change to financial information, ete. If an issuer makes a material change to the
offering terms or other information disclosed, including a change to the offering deadline,
mvestors will be given five business days to reconfirm their investment commitment, If
imvestors do not reconfirm, their investment will be canceled and the funds will be
returned.

Hitting The T oal Farly & O bscrinti

e StartEngine Capital will notify investors by email when the target offering amount has hit
25%, 50%, and 100% of the funding goal. If the issuer hits its goal early, the issuer can
create a new target deadline at least 5 business days out. Investors will be notified of the



new target deadline via email and will then have the opportunity to cancel up to 48 hours
before the new deadline.

e Oversubscriptions: We require all issuers to accept oversubscriptions. This may not be
possible if: 1) it vaults an issuer into a different category for financial statement
requirements (and they do not have the requisite financial statements); or 2) they reach
$5M in investments. In the event of an oversubscription, shares will be allocated at the
discretion of the issuer, with priority given to StartEngine Owners Bonus members.

e If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering
amount at the offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment
commitments will be canceled and committed funds will be returned.

e If a StartEngine issuer reaches its target offering amount prior to the deadline, it may
conduct an initial closing of the offering early if they provide notice of the new offering
deadline at least five business days prior to the new offering deadline (absent a material
change that would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the
investment commitment). StartEngine will notify investors when the issuer meets its
target offering amount. Thereafter, the issuer may conduct additional closings until the
offering deadline.

Minmimum and Maximum Investment Amounts

e [n order to invest, commit to an investment or communicate on our platform, users must
open an account on StartEngine Capital and provide certain personal and non-personal
information including information related to income, net worth, and other investments.

e [nvestor Limitations: There are no investment limits for investing in crowdfunding
offerings for accredited investors. Non-accredited investors are limited in how much they
can invest in all crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The limitation on
how much they can invest depends on their net worth (excluding the wvalue of their
primary residence) and annual income. If either their annual income or net worth 1s less
than $124,000, then during any 12-month period, they can invest either $2,500 or 5% of
their annual income or net worth, whichever 1s greater. If both their annual income and net
worth are equal to or more than $124,000, then during any 12-month period, they can
invest up to 10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is greater, but their
investments cannot exceed $124,000.



EXHIBIT F TO FORM C
ADDITIONAL CORPORATE DOCUMENTS

|See attached)



EXHIBITG TO FORMC

TESTING THE WATERS MARKETING CONTENT
[SEE ATTACHED]



Flower Turbines is taking reservations for a possible, upcoming round, Indicate interest today.

E.,",!.?..".‘,d} 7 Add b Wsiehlist B

RESERVE NOW ©
GET & FIECE OF FLOWER TUREBINES

Innovative Small Wind Turbines

Small furbines. global impact, We Eelieve we have the Sechmalogy ard poducts be make
small wind as g as solar.

iy Emp T Taw 1hy Yy pry ofbging o rasde ssaikdy | evagh

W ki Br g Pyt p, LLL Tl i sl i pe

wezyasn Bmad andivdbw o bghpepres el ik, ieraieg

P st s i s et $406,693.56 Reserved

v rime 1lary reas ae ruade ko ph T F g Bam s

HFERVIEW &BOUT PRESS & UPDATES BWARDS DiSCUSSioN INESTE » “

$16,621.417.34

REASONS TO INVEST $406,693.56 200

Hamed ore of America’s top 10 most fundable companses by
<3 Pepperding Liniveraity Bisirees Sehaal in D020, and wetve
ravises] $16M throwgh our 3 prewious CFs and 2 Reg fs,

Qur 30-strong patent portfolio includes game-changer

1:-} patents in acrodymamics & electronics, filed & granted
globally. We manufacture in Europe & the US, B are scaling up
manufaciuring B sales oul of Tesag,

Wiith rultiple awands like the Yes San Framsisco Lrbam

'.-'.':' Surstainability Challenge & few mcentives for dlean enengy in
the US & glohally, we ane the night compary in the right
industry at the right time.

B Paay ol P e TR E g ei e, 18 e e, vl e be e He ol e By

br. Damlel Farh « Fownder, CEO and Director

CED. 201 3-present. caperience in enewahle srengy, Bgh achiever in muliiple fields
disgrees i busimass, Sciohdn, and Beratuie, stariup and oo porati salis aaponibho;
30 palenis; 1H booke Flowwer Turbmes = his prirmarg oh

Rend Mare
@

Wasren Stall « COD

Vimrren Sol moan enercgehic, highampact Bader with a proven frack recond ol Buc .
He birinps an aralytca mndsst sad an enbreprersunal ambebsn o each of Ry
vaniures, and sxoels at navigating comple, high-stakes opgariuniies....

Raad Morn

Hani Gera « VWP Business Development [ Sales

Hani Gem brings over 15 years of o porienoe in B2E sales. marketing. and busimess
dirsidap il e bar rela as Flewar Terbitas' 5% of Budbieess Davelopssant | Sabes. With
a strong lous &n pariniship davolepman, loed ganirition, and idemilying nies ..
Fand More

Irakll Baitish » Censultant Mechanical Engineer

L Baiva® [4 a grad uste ol the Technien and a 1eacksar ol 1he esgirsaring solvware
Catis e has o compeey, A-01 Engnssing. and ba specalices in desgning
serodyramics products for leser-cost manuachuring. Tk works with tres other ...
Rzad Mari




Ali Gratian = Marketing Manager & Director of Investor Relationa

Marketing
Since jedning Floser Turbines in Fobruary 2022, &% Gratian has boes insiremanial in
spreaiieg the comsang' s suslaisabile ey misdide and ircayvalive anegy selubon

Pohally, The brings rees 10 years ol sxpanence in copywnhng, esing, veual conten

Rand Mase

Show Lesa

RECENT DEVELDPMENTS

Exciting Updates

Cir et sdhvancements inchude addilional major Soe sEales, A inGHeass in paberlad el oy,
particularly electronics, and complation of a product ling. Our product line RED 15 oree of oie
ackpements ower the last year, and we will be developing it thes coming pear.

ﬂii¢9m~

Our Products

1 1 meter high blade On an individual pole for the ground
< Tulip (small tulip)

2  Eco-roof Tio the right and above the 1 meter turbine: We

energy hub oy Iaave & product line of installation produects for
combined wind and 2olar on reofs that we haga will
open this huge market. They are special because (1)
they reguire no bolts to be inserted in the roof; they
ctay in place from balance, weight, and friction, (2]
they hawe a special design that enables the turbines
to be adpested to the vertical, and [3) the turbines are
preset to take advantage of the bouquet effect (better
performance when close to gach ather). The picture
showm is for 3 small turbines on a flat roof; we hawe a
version for & on a flat roof, Mot shown is a system for
a slanted roof that can adjust to any angle.

The Survival Unit™  To the right of the 1 meter turbine and below; for
camping or for grid breaakdowns from high winds to
recharge batberies, our small turbine mounted on a
cooler to be brought outside during grid
breakdowns [or camping or renewable energyl to
recharge batteries that can then be used for small
prioritics like keeping a cell phone in operation.

L

4 Wind/solar Wind and solar, solar abone, ar prid ted charging poles
charging pole lor, The small turbine on tog of a for e-bikes and
devices. We are in the middle of extending thesr use
with an app and providing new versions far
rstregtional envirenments, and have hled & patent For
howe to handle them with drones-a hot new potential
market.,

g5 2-meter blade Great for ground and rooftop use.

~ height Tulip
& d-meter blade Expected to be produced ina batch of 1000 units
height Tulip for a large oil company’s spacial off-grid nesds [t
will be added to our available product micasa 1l
kiborweartt Eurbine,
7  S-meter blade For serioas power necds at ground level,
= height Tulip
g AL13 The blades are made of aluminum sheet metal and are
~  Power Tower™ eatily shipped and assembled. Modular in heights of

1 meter each vo to & meters. These are sliehth lower



cosl than the Tulips and made for more industrial uses.

S -

Advove ImOges ane compister rendenings of cumest preducts

Recent developments

Expansion of US operational
facility headquarters in
Lubbock, Texas.

[mages are oompiioe-genenaied e varsions. Product & still corrently under desHopmen

Floveer Turbines passed two rounds of pilobing for an inital reond of 1,000 turbines for a major oil
Campany

Other exciting updates Inclsde:

= DL or coniracts for &1 keast one of sama wary large salas that we have Been working on in tha LIS,
ELL and Middle East,

= I poriant fiea hinss

= [Bein fpsts of new product res

# [Lowser cost manufachuring for EU in Eastem Euwope for a larger percentage of parts

THE PITCH
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Innovations

We are paving
the way for the

future

of clean tech

|MMoYATIVE
TECHNOLOGY

Techralagy being developed by Flower Turkines enables a new moded in the small wind mdustry.
Foyised on creating beautiul, afordable, ared eticiend furbings for the urbansaburan markat and tighd
SRACES, W are paving the way for the future of distributed energy and providing iveesiors with an

BOUILEDE cRporunily in The prodess,

Cur Booquiet (Cluster] EMeact (wfwnmaby our Tulip lurbines peeform beiber wivin tighlly clustensd as
oppcsad to the most commien turbires which paronm worse whan custersd) gives us a ey advantage
to scaling wind farms arsd karnessing the elegtrcity they produce, This is likely aur most sencus markes-
chanEeg innovation, and s protectad by Bath parcdymamis and alecinomcs patants, Tn R, our tealing
fourd that each turbine added to a group increases the performance of each turbire in the group by
25%.. That meand that Four cormeetly pladed turbine it approximately the sguivalint of sight
separate ones.

Here is 2 wides that enables you to see for yourselees that the bouquet efiect works.

= =
.-'i}- Boikpart Efnct Wisunl--Symenglshin Clusinning 1.11‘ E
i
< Ji -

Fiirds Tiatianes

Small Tulip Wind Turbines

The Bouquet Effect

~Flower Turlsines

That is car key to competing with already mass-produced solar costs. We hase in the last year patenbed
gleciranic contrpls thal we beliove will anhance This Bouguss] EMect esan mone. T Tollowing dagram
shows hoe each of cur smaliest turbires produces more poser a5 more furbines are adided,

FLOWER TURBINES'

P AT N | BN

BOUQUET EFFECT

Average Watts Per Small Turbine at 10m/s

Bd.4

- &

218% welr a0 i

Th carahuly crafted and patented (alraady approwed in multiphe countries) design of the Tulip is so
asrodyramically efficient, it is actually able to Eafoe the wind sntering the turbine, reverss its directson,
and point towand the sacond Bladse al a higfer spead Than U inital wind cotside, (04 courss, miach ol
the wind's foroe is expended on the first blade, but the right amount of air space erables the remainder

1o opesrate mane efficienthy)



Le,.

Ther o, higiter veinefy avenn oa M aide nbow haw the ineguat [ffect wonks by deaang wisd funae inde adioomt
damlAres,

W have a lang list of serious competitive advantages ceer other small turhines:

+ The Bouquet Effect Clustering
* Starting at low wind speadk

& IDuirabdlity

M m

= Bird-friendliness

= [Efficiency of individual barbines
» Moiselessness (soe maors berel

Usaally light turbines den't Rald up in high wind speeds:; usually burbirses that kald wpin high wind
speads are boo haidy 1o 4Eart al low wind gpoada. AL Fe tnack bealing &1 125 mph in this videos shows,
our design achioves both advantages simultaneously.”

THE PROBLEM

Our Research Shows That Most Small Wind
Turbines Struggle to Provide a Viable Solution

Flowser Turbines aims to address wiiat we beliove are five major problems presenting the small wind
sectar from resching its potential, and becoming a sustarable Erllion dollar indusiry:

= High nsise
= Lew efficiency
= Turbires close iogether interfere

= Hl"ﬁ“’””l
# [Dangerows to birds

The first and seoond are that low noise and high efficiency are hard for maost small wind solutions 1o
B simultanedu sy and, a5 & residl, They are unusabds in aneas whens peogle live and wark.

The third is that they can't be placed withoul interfering with each other's wind flos.

Th fowrth is that cur furbines start operating at koeer speeds than cehers® (0,7 meters per seoond, o
16 miles per houe, BE oppoted 1 Mos lurbines, which, according to aur ressanch, glarl ol 3 ms), and
current wind furking alecironics are not mads to handbe the kow spesds. Ona of the remarkabds facts
about our turbines is that at the same time they survive very high speeds !

and fitth, cir research shows that standard turbines can pose a risk bo birds, while Flower Turbines
don't. ?

THE SOLUTION
Our Technology Breaks Barriers Through a

Unigue Combination of Beauty & Power

Flonwsger Turiirses. fing uniguesly chissi gned 1o overcame the problems lacing small wind technology with
improvements that make them less furbulent, mare efficient, and allow them towork together in ways

previcusty thaught impossible.




Chuir patented
wystem ubilired a

synergistic
Bouquet Effect

A |

Whe'v Lo dhsnuiprted the markat by implamsating the krd of esquisialy alagant design that ancourages
paopie b embrace them as works of arf. The acvantage of our aporcach & thak Flower Turbines provics
B Do aolution kar any anas whens Spacs i@ limitsd and gustainable enendy s mesded guch 84 close o

pacpls, bulldings, and parking lots, Laarm mone abowt our artistic and chmate changs Infiatives

It also accompanies solar beautifully, because using bath tagether means enendy durrg moee of a daily
and ssasonal cycle, tharaby saing on costly Datbany siamge,

Charping products pre populss in Euncps and enable the electre moblity ndustry by giving man
oppartunities o recharge.

Flower Turtires WAnd ond Sodne Bike Chaqing Seafiod n Rodfecdam

I e veerre 10 prlace our Turires. nas] 1o the average compelivor with 3 mi's wind, the large model urbine
will alreacy be producing 30 or more walts of slecinicity as the compstition i first beginning fo rofate

Each turbine propels
energy to the group of
turbines and enhances

their performance by

25%

Pelieddivimn Turbsine




W ballove tha solar and wind make a great combinalion and balancs sach othar whan the ofhar |5 nod
i productie, and thal micragrid propects can sametmes be chespern, depending an the msounces of sun
and winel, whan using wind plus solar phus Tewer bafiarkes than sl alone plus batiares, Becausn you
need a kol of extra salar to make up for a few stormy winker days in a row. In windy areas in bigher
latitudes, wirsd ey be misch batier than sclar;

' Flower Turbines (Large Size) Compares Favorably to Solar in Windy
Areas: Economic significance of the duster effec

I b T ke
Pyl O BT By ) ———
e bl benat i pat el 20 and 27,381 20 and 500K
SEEOE BN THCE
(monmie 10 wiary apl 1487 %
Emiidderag i
il o ik with 3% )
Fadersd tnn mizaddy 540,530 §70.000
Wilus of alecireity s pear gdaEg LE0d
Pirjisach paiiod | phaia) 11.24 B.TS

G o
T70% Higher

This Shaoes The markeling srategy. s the clusier efisc 10 make srall wind fams. nol one ol & bme sales.
" g Cods [35N0 oa Cops O Lhing B ¥ por biirwnf

Bermmnor mumbers oo per pear and imteenaily exhimoled by the Compang: The cbhove siofstics may sat e reperseniodve of
peforminid i ol witdy anas

OUR TRACTION
Qur Turbines Have Been Recognized Globally

In Flower Turbines' decade of develapment, we have been the recipent of numerous honars, Since its
last raise on StartEngine, the company has been able to procesd with setting up manufacturing
pperations in Taxas, and sxpandad iis sales of wind-powerned aleciric bika charging stations. A1 while
cantinuing 1o win awards and recognition {in the last year, from EDF and San Francisco) that speak 1o the
possr of our fechnology,

S22 instakatian of cur e mode!in 0 Sigyand in the Melbariands

Some achievements we're celebratin

Mamed a winner
of the US-China
Innowvation
Forum contest

Chosen as ane of the

Receiving an
Innevation Loan
from Rabobank
ifn Eurape

inwestment out of 1000

Selection as one
of the top 45
inventions in the
history of Israel

Winner of our
second Energy
Aoward in the
Metherlands



Labeled as one of the Winner of the Yes
1000 best sustainable San Franc  Wrban

Sustalnability Challenge
sclutions by the Solar r" i ,.,..,1; he

Impl‘"“ Foundation Warld Ecanamic Forum

Chasen by the LS Selected by renewable
Department of Energy energy glant EDP for
at an Impel+ Innovator its innovation program

Brand awaranass for Floser Turbines continues to fourish as the company fas recently entared the
luxury and celebrity market sphiere wia Flower Bower ¥ Our wind turbines are nos baing sold as
callectble arl pieoss (hal are unigue, baitihd, and fusctional.

One of our first US marikets is battery charging with marry applications such as ememgency use. They were
spcresalully teetad with the Dulch mililary, which verale an aetacle on Figwar Turbines * Qur wind
turbings are now bsing used for sustarable battery recharging at Coldplay 's outdoar conceets.

Ty oo shows our Larkargry b wwec! o the Loidgioy oocect

Thhi afioand B 0 nsddining of oor Sveducts TMagel 05 Somgulin i i dims wersind. Dur farbihe as cormendly
meniabie on e mavket jar surchose. This & o product e of speoin! dmdscape despns, cossTiEgni pensing

Additionally, Pepperdine University Business School dhase Flowser Turbires im 2020 as one of the Tep 10
Moet Fundabla Cornpanies in Amenica o0t of 4,500 companies after an ianske rayies ol the peopls,
financials, and business plan, followed by imerviews and background chedis. ARer that, the public was
Bk 1o wote Tor thedr Rxnritec, and Flovses Turbirss was in the tap 3,

PLITERDINE -+ pREAMIT
GRAZIADIO

" PORTXL oStt)

world port accelerator



Floweer Turbrses also passed an exhaustive review by the Solar Impulse Fourdation to become one of
their 1000 EMicient Solutions for cam bating climaie chanpe and win saanded ihe Selar Tmpulss labal,”

Additiorally, our Bounder ard CED, De. Daniel Fark was chosen &3 ane of 1he 2021 Depariressn] ol Energy
sl Trrcrators,

Here are aiimss of The ofganizations wa balong 1

J{t CLEANTX

LUBBOCK

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

WAL

Watch an I YeeTobe

Fowr s oors e of thet LAS, cikok (1o Mo sidw (Bosswandt HirsiMPG)

Flowser Turirees was chosen 10 panicpate i the Housing Innovation Showcass of the US Departmant of
Heousing and Urban Devmlopment in Jurs 2024, Here & the Flowser Turbines CEQ with an Undar-
Secrétary ol the Department of Eresgy al the Flower Turbines exhibil ot the Rational Mall in Weashingion,
o




THE MARKET
Tapping Into The Potential Power of An
Energized Market

Mariing Opperiushy

.' Leverage exclusive cluster effect to enable projects in
large numbers—Llarge building market alone

i 9 P @

i L 1 liFieras 2 T [
Ll e ] Wl T i i O i O
LS R gl AT
ool o o oo
[ o b 18
Eanraghs L fown 3 ool B DRURRIL pREATLE Earapls 3 Padses] ode o s e L il saLide
1o e el e ol b el el rpien il T b gnl Do reaid Dl B Dnnp el sy

pegpect in Chin foe 10 OO0 units slong ore sieich emcwm ey b s b s b = 0 Paepe ey
o hepiermy eeri N basps by ons ot erkds jas ed

The aboe propht ases arommal eshimaoies geoerobed by ihe Company These estimodes nelhes! ranogeeenr's cwroi

wavwe o0 e morke pad are not @ guarantes of fubive perfarmance ar sycoess,

Although the small turbines secior is projected to hit a CAGR of over 14.5% in the near future”, Flower
Turbings hipes That its marked-charging product cam g aven mong o drive gronsth,

Acoonding o recan repans from the LS. Depariment of Ermergy, (he small wind nensgable ananly
markat theived across various sapmants. The distribuind wind secior contribuiad 117 MW of new

capacity through 1,751 turbires, showcasing its expanding role in the renewabile erergy landscape. 0
The Megawabis wene recorded at T2 im 2032, grosing oy 1332% from 2020

Bloombssrg praghcts that wind and solar will power hald the world's grid by 2050 and recebon $9 trillian of
investrant ™, We hape Flowsr Turtings will be part of that, Additionally, Flowar Turbings has entaned
the exciting market of electric charging. one of the top trends in clearech™,

WHY INVEST
Help change the landscape of sustainability
forever

» Join us to revolutionize
the small wind industry

o

Fliwetsr Turrses balieves in doing A part 1o saee (e planst, mol by asking Tor subsidies, but by creating

th tRchnalagical improsements that will maks i85 products useful choices. Qur goal s 1o proside 5% ol

elecirc povesr in most major markaels within e et 20 years — a significant objectie, designed 1o have
B signilicant impac,

Fulfilling cur busiress plam requines & up-Trae] irvegimant, But we Se comlident thal tha quality of cur
products, coupled with a demand for more, will resull in healtiy growth once the world becomes
aoquartied with our inilial Fetallatons.




Fiowsr Turbines has completed several rounds of funding on Startengine. Pravicous rounds enabled an
exiensive patent portfolio, research and development, assembly of teams and manufacturing kocations in
the LIS and EL), and sarly sakes of arcund $300,000 par year, Challengss have included supnly chain and
supplier disnuptions from SOVI0 and atterwards and product delvery delays. Thene are some large sales
in Tha works in several markeds. Funds in the curmeni round will be uwsad to chiain mone inweiory 1o
sharien time from orders to supplies and reduce prices By making larger orders and fixing supply chain
delays, sl expanding sales aeed The sales team, 'We will cortinue (o axpend The pabesr porifalo with
gnbry of Important paiants into mog countriee rathar than developirg 5o many onginal patants &0 we
& concantrabe of desslapmen] ol what wi s filed, Dh soime caes, lunds rased will enable us o
makin demorsirations @ new makets ot lowes oot 0o early bisrars,

Buikding om whal we have alresdy achised, Flower Tuskerss i exciled Tor this round of Teesdraisirg 1o
help us acoslerate sales expansion, so that ve cam acheye our ulbmate goal. Amyone can irvest. Sign up
ba join us! Jain the movesment against climate chan e arsd Sar local, clasn ersgy,

THE OFFERTMG MATERLALS MAY COMTAIN FORWARD-LOOKIMNG STATEMENTS AND IMFORMATION
RELATING TO, AMOMNG OTHER THIMGS, THE COMPANY, ITS BUSINESS PLAMN AND STRATEGY, AMD ITS
INDUSTRY. THESE FORAARD-LOOKIMG STATEMENTS ARE BASED ON THE BELLEFS OF. ASSUMPTIONS
MADE @Y, AND [NFORMATION CURRENTLY AVATLABLE TO THE COMPANY'S MANAGEMENT, WHEMN
USED IW THE OFFERING MATERIALS, THE WORDS *ESTIMATE,” *PROJECT,” *BELIEVE.” "ANTICIPATE"
“INTEND." "EXFECT™ AND SIMILAR EXPRESSIONS ARE INTEMDED TO IDENTIFY FORWARD-LOOEING
STATEMENTS, WHICH CONSTITUTE FORWARLD LOOKING STATEMENTS. THESE STATEMENTS REFLECT
MAKNAGEMENT™S CURRENT YIEWS WITH RESPECT TO FUTURE EVENTS AND ARE SUBJIECT TO RISKS
AND UMRCERTAINTIES THAT COLILD CAUSE THE COMPANY'S ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER MATERIALLY
FROM THOSE CONTAINED IN THE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMEMTS. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIGNED
HOT TO FLACE UNDLUE RELTANCE ON THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH SFEAK OHLY
A5 OF THE DATE ON WHICH THEY ARE MADE. THE COMPANY DOES HOT UNDERTAKE ANY
OELIGATION TO REVISE OR UPDATE THESE FORWARD- LOCRING STATEMENTS TO REFLECT EVENTS
OR CIRCUMSTANCES AFTER SUCH DATE OR TO REFLECT THE DCOMRENCE OF UMANTICIPATED
E¥ENTE

IP List fior Flower Twrbines; Multipie Innceanions are @ Carg Stength of Finwer Turhings

Wi bedviag i 5 hard o fimd anadher siantup i mes S much missanive achaalag

IF List as of July %th, 2024 for Ficwer Turbinas

IF List 20240279 1or Floser Turbings

PATENTS WITH PCT NUMBERS
IBlGyosaxa4

Tithe: 2-Bladed Vertical fxi Turbines
EU: LO7EO134.3, granted, entered in:
- SwiteertandLischlenstein

- GRITaETy

- France

= (argat Briain

= Ireland

= Tialy

Australia: 2000253555, granded a5 I01025F559
India: 9614/CHENR 2001, pranted,
US: 13232578, graniad as #.255.567
Lerpel: 216596, granted as 16596
Caracla: granied as 2800765

IB2012/ 053567

Titke: YARLABLE DIAMETER AND ANGLE VEATICAL AXIS TUABINE
U 147232 629, gramed as US20140167414

Chirac 2012800348610, granted as CH1035355308

IL2015/0=0537

Title: Yertical fuis Turbine Clustering
WS 15310770, granied as 103 F0086
EU: 157564131, granted



China: X 1SA0026019.6, granted as 2009052 TOHL30E10D
Brarl: 1120160263681-0, panding

IL20A 7/ 050569

Tithe: ROOFTOR WIND TURBINE FLOW [MPROVEMENTS
U5 16324730, pending

Chirac F01TAMOES226.3, granted as CHA0%S4430TE

PET IL01%/0811%2

Tithe: Savanius Wird Turbine Ratios

In naticnal phass in;

Argentirac P19010038&2

Us 17/ E7T.29%

Carada 3105428

ELI EF 38B0957 B, granind

Japan 100082072, granted and extra dwvisional filed
India 20F147024348, granied

South Adrca 2021/01083, grariad

Mg B a2 021 D02 RS0

China 201980070040 4 granted; ackditional claims filed as dwisional 202410559028.0
UAE PRODDTT 472021

Erazi BRI11202100%142

Chile 202101253, granted

Australia 209380766, granted

PCT US21/31E6G

Attaching Curved Ohjects to Shatts
Chima, 2023033001 3858590

LIS: 177758253, graniad

EL: 21804867 .6

India; 202247052650, gpranted

PCTAS2 /82035

A SHAFTLESS GENERATOR FOR A FLUID TURBINE

Filed Fasi Track in US: 187195592, gramed as patent number 11,891,960
Filed in China, EU, Endia

PCTAUS20231065612
FLUID TURBIME SUSPORT SYSTEM FOR AN ANGLED ROOF

US Farst Track: 187708, 584, gramted as paterr number 11091 980

A Sevies of Omnibus PCTs Filed as SYSTEMS AND METHODS FOR OPERATING A
CLUSTER OF FLUID TURBINES

PCT/US20Z3/62170

PCTIUS23/65609

PCTUS23/ 72016

LIS, Farst Track: 16/113, 381, CODRDINATING BLADE ORIEMTATION TO OPTIMIZE
CLUSTER FOMWER OUTFUT, granted as patent nsmbar 11,E91,%80

LIS Farst Track: 16/113, 385, COMMON BRAKE FOR A CLUSTER OF TURBINES, granted as
patant number 11,851,980

LIS Farst Track: 18/195,070, DUAL MODE TURBINE COLLECTS ENERGY DUIRING LOW
WIND CONDITIONS

US Farst Track: 18/295,412, REGULATING TURBINE CUTPUTS TO ACHIEVE A TARGET
VOLTAGE, pranted a3 patert number 11,865,313

LIS Fast Track: 18/195,437, SMART INVERTER FOR TRANSHITTING POWER FROM
MULTIPLE TURBIMES TO AN ELECTRIC GRID

LIS Fast Track: 1E/195,592, DUAL CHANMEL CONTROLLER FOR APPLYING MPPT TO
AN BRRAY OF FLUID TURBINES, granted as patent nurmber 11,885,113

LIS Fast Track: 18/113,366, MPFT HIGH LEVEL CONTROL OF & TURBINE CLUSTER,
graried

LIS Fasst Track, 16/530,532, STEF GRADATIONS TN CHARGE CONTROLLER
COMFIGURATION, granted

U5 Fast Track, 1B/393,304, APPLICATION OF MACHINE LEARNING TO &AM MPPT
PROTOCOL FOR A FLUID TURBINE

PCT/US23/ 74425

SLEEVES FOR TURBINE SHAFTS

US1E/393.971

Omwmibus PCT filed &5 PCTAUS2A/11337, SYSTEM AND METHODS FOR FLUID TURBIME
OFERATIONS

UE Farst Track 187420 577, FLAT-PACKABLE KIT FOR & TUREINE

U5 Fast Track, 16/442,587, Positioning Moveable Flow Turkbires

US Fast Track: 187433 385 Overlapping Pressure Zones

Ommibus PCT filed as PCTYUSZ4{23527, SYSTEMS AND METHODS FOR FLULD TURBLHE
OPERATIONS

US 1E/&70,17E, TUREINE POVWERED BY EXHAUST FAN

US 18/60% 925, GREEM SUN-SHADED CHARGING STATIONS

US 18/66%, T8, FLAT RDOF GREEN ENERGY SUFPORT STRUCTURE

Dmmibue FCT comtinued as 181668579, SYSTEMS AND MIETHODS FOR QFERATING A
CLUSTER OF FLUID TURBINES



PROVISIONALS FILED:
Dirone Changing (2024)

DESIGH PATENTS

Turtine Blades

Filed in U%, Japan, China, India (granted), fustealia (granted)
Minimalist Bench

Gramied in China

Lesves o a Bale

Graried in China

TRADEMARKS

Floveer Turbines: US serial number: 86328894 granted, EU: 028027%12 granted, granted in Japan,
granied in China for spme cateparies, graned in Ausiralia, India

Turquotsegreen flower turbines logo—granted in LS, Senal #number B&IZI0ZT, in EL: granted as
0ABDZBI1T, Filed in Ching

Flowsar Fossar, US senal numbser BS34%932340, granted

Tulip Pawer: ELI: 018180058, granbed

Whnad Tulip: ELL Q18023130, granted

ALY Power Tower, LIS, 9TRB10RE, gramed

Surviaal Uiit, US. 97552164, granted

Tulip, gramted in LS, 9¥T7RETY,_filed in China

COPYRIGHTS

Al small vertical s wind turbine components of “Eco-Art”, grared with registration number
WAu-1-311-2532

Metallic Tulip straight middie, curved outer edge, granbed with negistration number Wy 1-373-424
Wartically symmsdrical Tulp Turbing, grantad with registration numbses Wy 1-377-433

3 Landecapas, catd 111459390241, mdorencs [0 1-590LI65

Flowssr Posser Song and Tham Climats Change Blues: Case #: 1-11647728401

Whred Tulip Slendsr ersion: Case #: 1-1154 7935493

Wind Tulip 2022 Broad Wersom: Casa ¥ 1-11648476E52

Solar Panel Malder ona Bound Wind Turkine on a Maghway, Case #: 1-11742691931
Windl Turbing Eco Phrases and Cogry, Case 1-12198498671

ABOUT

240 Central Awve. 1] View Site &
Lawrence, NY 1155%

Srrall turbines, glotal i mpact. W beliess we have B seohnokogy and products to make small
mifad as big as solar,

PRESS

CleanTechnica

Flower Turbines & The Potential Of Small-5cale Wind

KCBD TV

Siartip books ta bring wind pavwer to hemes, Budimeiiss with
floveer turhines

CBS Innovation Mation
Thils Iz What Flower Power Looks: Like

ALL UPDATES
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.~ What do You Think of our New Website?

FLOWERTUREBINES. COM

What do YOU think of our
new website?

LIVE WOW!

WINDUSTRIAL .

| HEVCHLLITICHN .
it AN

Thee Floser Turbines wabsie has been updated fo betier serve owr groming community of Inravaiors,
i FARERE, G G CONECi DS bk nekge. =7

Explore our nawly ensanced plattorm, where ywou can find the kaiest infarmation on our advanced wind
Ll vl lashfesl gy, dalils Ao GuUT i lal b in Dha LS B9, Cankda 190, and ths UK 89, and 5 gses inlo
hirw Figwer Turbires s hrepkng new growund in Morth Amercan sales

Lamwe wm your comments and sy Tieng!

080624

Exclusive Perks During Our TTW Phase

Bonus shares Bonus shares Bonus shares

with our with our Loyalty with our

Venture Club
TTW Bonus for
Bonus for

Reservations previous Vanture Club
Page Bonus. investors. Members.

Flowrer Turbines is preparing for our next funding round, and 15 currently in the
Tasting the Watars {TTW) phase. Dunng this phase myvasiors who resense thesr
shares will De eligdbdie 10 recense our Testing the ‘Waters Reservaions Fage Bonus:
This TTW bonus will stack on top of our other twa audience bonuses:

Testing the Waters Reservations Page Bonus:

+« 10% bonus shares.

Laoyalty Bonus:

s Bl hansse sharae fnr mraadsoe inaseboors



= e e - .

Venture Club Bonus:
« 10% bonus shares for Veniure Club Members.

Al af the above audience-based parks can stack an top of gitker time-based parks
gr amsunt-based,. Investors will receive the highest single bonus available to them
among time and amount perks.

Wa are planning to launch with a share price of $14 each, and a minimum
investment af $420,

Ready to gel started? Make your reservation today 10 take advantage of thesa
exclusive perks|

or.23.24

Gearing Up for Growth

Wi aew laking & beeak Inom fandrasen g Tor & e months [0 conoanirale on sales and comgany bulding, bul
we wanied 1o make i possible lor v 1o ressre lor The wpcaming BepcF rousd, which iy plansed b2 opan in
Septamber 2024,

Wie have raiged over 817 millign gn StarErgine ansd are buldng o full produst ine, 4 1eam 85 sell them, and
& portfolis of game-changing patenis Wa are i decisgiane aboat same large opgartunilies inthe U5,
Mardia Easl, and Europs, and prale 10 star tha sast rourd sMer infsling 1hess as well a8 sosea madum:
piénd pioschs i B LS and Buroga,

Fraserva your shares ay wa break inbo salasl



5 What do You Think of the New
Flower Turbines Website?

FLOWERTURBINES.COM

What do YOU think of our
new website?

LIVE NOW!

LEADIMG THE

WINDUSTRIAL
REVOLUTION

WINDUSTRIAL
REVOLUTION
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0 2024 FLOWER TURBIMES IMC, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED,

The Flower Turbines website has been updated to better serve our growing community of
innovators, investors, and eco-conscious businesses. #

Explore our newly enhanced platform, where you can find the latest information on our
advanced wind turbine technology, details about our capital raises in the US ¥4, Canada I#1, and



the UK B2, and insights into how Flower Turbines is breaking new ground in North American
sales.

Whether you're interested in learning more about our products, discovering the perks and
bonuses available in our upcoming raise, or seeing how our turbines can power your business,
our refreshed website has it all.

See how Flower Turbines is driving the future of renewable energy at flowerturbines.com, and
reserve your investment at hitps://www startengine.com/offering/flowerturbines.

This Reg CF Test the Waters offering is made available through StartEngine Primary, LLC. This
potential investment is speculative, illiquid, and involves a high degree of risk, including the possible
loss of your entire investment. This potential investment, if any, may be made through StartEngine
Primary LLC.



Flower Turbines Raise Opens SOON!

Our next raise opens in early September, allowing our investors a bit more time to reserve
shares and get a 10% bonus upon committing with our TTW Reservation Bonus. This bonus
stacks with our Early Bird Bonuses, so reserving now and committing early gets you more bang

for your buck!

We welcome you to join in the innovation by becoming part of the Flower Turbines family.

Reserve your shares today at www.https://www.startengine.com/offering/flowerturbines



Exclusive Perks in Our TTW Phase

Bonus shares
with our
TTW
Reservations
Page Bonus.

Bonus shares
with our Loyalty
Bonus for

previous

investors.

Bonus shares
with our
Venture Club
Bonus for
Venture Club
Members.

Flower Turbines is preparing for our next funding round, and is currently in the Testing the
Waters (TTW) phase. During this phase investors who reserve their shares will be eligible to

receive our Testing the Waters Reservations Page Bonus: This TTW bonus will stack on top of our

other two audience bonuses:

Testing the Waters Reservations Page Bonus:

¢ 10% bonus shares.



Loyalty Bonus:

e 5% bonus shares for previous investors.
Venture Club Bonus:

e 10% bonus shares for Venture Club Members.

All of the above audience-based perks can stack on top of either time-based perks or amount-
based. Investors will receive the highest single bonus available to them among time and amount
perks.

We are planning to launch with a share price of $14 each, and a minimum investment of $420.

Ready to get started? Make your reservation today to take advantage of these exclusive perks!

.

Reserve your shares today on hitps://www. startengine.com/offering/flowerturbines.

This Reg CF Test the Waters offering is made available through StartEngine Primary, LLC. This
potential investment is speculative, illiquid, and involves a high degree of risk, including the possible
loss of your entire investment. This potential investment, if any, may be made through StartEngine
Primary LLC.



Gearing Up for Growth

Reserve Your Shares as We Expand into Sales!

We are taklng a break frc-m fundraising for a few months tu concentrate on sales and company
building, but we wanted to make it possible for you to reserve for the upcoming RegCF round,
which is planned to open in September 2024.

We have raised over $17 million on StartEngine and are building a full product line, a team to
sell them, and a portfolio of game-changing patents. We are in discussions about some large
opportunities in the US, Middle East, and Europe, and prefer to start the next round after
initiating these as well as some medium-sized projects in the US and Europe.

Reserve your shares at https://www.startengine.com/offering/flowerturbines as we break into
North American sales!

FLOWER TURBINES IS TESTING THE WATERS UNDER TIER 2 OF REGULATION A. NO
MONEY OR OTHER CONSIDERATION IS BEING SOLICITED, AND IF SENT IN RESPONSE
WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. NO OFFER TO BUY THE SECURITIES CAN BEACCEPTED AND
NO PART OF THE PURCHASE PRICE CAN BE RECEIVED UNTIL THE OFFERING
STATEMENT FILED BY THE COMFPANY WITH THE SEC HAS BEEN QUALIFIED BY THE
SEC. ANY SUCH OFFER MAY BE WITHDRAWN OR REVOKED, WITHOUT OBLIGATION OR
COMMITMENT OF ANY KIND, AT ANY TIME BEFORE NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE GIVEN
AFTER THE DATE OF QUALIFICATION. AN INDICATION OF INTEREST INVOLVES NO
OBLIGATION OR COMMITMENT OF ANY KIND. "RESERVING™ SHARES IS SIMPLY AN



INDICATION OF INTEREST. THERE IS5 NO BINDING COMMITMENT FOR INVESTORS THAT
RESERVE SHARES IN THIS MANNER TO ULTIMATELY INVEST AND PURCHASE THE
SHARES RESERVED OF THE COMFANY, OR TO PURCHASE ANY SHARES OF THE
COMPANY WHATSOEVER.



Get Your TTW Reservation Bonus

Testing the Waters - Reserve shares today, get a bonus when you

commit.

TESTING THE WATERS

RESERVATION

Reserve your
investment, risk
free, the

round goes live to

Reserv receive a

when you commit.

.:i:f-Flnwur Turbines

EXTRA
BONUS

TESTING THE WATERS

RESERVATION
BONUS

. LOURD

Reserve your
JEHING 1
ﬂ?" Lo investment, risk
free, the
round goes live to

Reserv receive a

when you commit.

.:i'if-FIn-wer Turbines

Great opportunity to obtain your TTW reservation bonus for our USA funding round! Reserve
your shares today for a 10% bonus when you later secure your investment.

PLUS this bonus combines with our upcoming Early Bird Perk. Get the most out of joining this

funding round!

Reserve your shares today on https://www startengine.com/offering/flowerturbines.

See flowerturbines.com for product information.




Information on
current raise:

We closed a 3-month 31.7 milllon round Kay 31, 2024,
and are tentatively planning three raises starting in
seprember;

1. RegCF on Startenging as & continuation of the current
TTW share reservation.

2.0ur first Canadlan ralse an Erontfundr, (Canadians
cannot participate in RegCF US crowdfunding.)

3.4 RegD for accredived investors

You can_reserve shares now for the upcoming round,
likely to be in September.

To understand mare on the TTW Phase, Click the button

by lon:
TTW Phase

Why should you reserve now:

In the event of oversubscription, you will have first cholce
aven though you don't hawve to pay for therm now and can
elect non te fellow chrowgh, In addidon, by helping ws
budget, you get a bonus of 10% extra shares when you
fulfill wour reservation

Flower Turbines |5 planning to open our latest funding
rourdd on Sept. 5, 2024 on StartEngine

e are simultaneously opening the offering to Canadian

irwestars for the first me on FrentFundr,
FrontFundr

UK accredited imvestors cam now crowcfund with Flower

Turbines for the first ime chrough the Canadian
FrontFundr site.

VK accredited imvestors for aver $50,000 should contact
info @i lowerLur bines. com.

UK accredited irvestors can join us through the
FrontFundr site when it's live, The thresholds are:

= An indnadual whaose annual income before tages
exceeded 3200,000 in each of the 2 most recent
calendar years and is expactad to exceed that amaunt
Im the current year,

= Annuzl income hefore taxes combined with a spouse
exceeded 3300,000 In each of the 2 most recent
calendar vears and i5 expecred 1o exceed that amaunt
Im the current year,

* Met Financial Assets, Individually or combined with a
Spouse, are greater thar 31,000,000 inot including
real estate), or

* Nersssers, individually o combined with a spouse,
are greater than $5,000,000 {including real estate),



https://www.flowerturbines.com/invest



What’s Next for Flower Turbines in
San Francisco?

Say Yes to a more
inclusive, resilient
and sustainable

. San Francisco

Flower Turbines will be at the

Flower Turbines is part of the launch of Yes SF Headquarters on September 12, 2024! Join us
as we celebrate a new space dedicated to innovation and sustainability in San Francisco.

See the details here:
https://yessf.app.neoncrm.com/nx/portal/necnevents/events#/events/7710

Reserve your investment:
hitps://www.startengine.com/offering/flowerturbines




et 3 &% Tag Cress Troom The Besideniial Chean Enengy Credic, Click hese fo lEann msaee

#‘FI ower Turbines Hama About Invast Rasourcas Contact Shopping Saarch -

TICHMEGEY & PEHER - PERIEITLF ALWGRET:

INVEST IN
FLOWER TURBINES

Right company, Right industry, Right time.

Where to invest in the innovation?

Al US and investors outside the US (axcept for a tew ather non-participat ng COUNEriEs) Camn raserss
thiair invesbment at bipa s startenaine corm's e ""-£|llfi!-'£E|'|l|r!"'\- 185

In this round we can now take investors from all investors in Canada at

hittgs fwsen frorthundroomitlowarturbings

Accredited Investors In the UK should first sign up on our form bese and then proceed to

i [ A s i

Reserve your Why do people invest
shares for in us?
th E n Ext rnu nd ! M.;lrl:,' (WA [t I:h:'!,r'mll rmake oy fram i:,e:l;l:ing in ﬂlrl!,r

) S ) on a technology stock. They are not alone.
a5 af Juky 1, 2024, we have recensed over $17 million in irmoestrmant

from over 8000 Investors wvia equity crowdfunding and angel ) ) ) )

) 1 Pepperdine University Business School picked Flowear

inmwesting,
. Turbines as ane of the most fundable companies in the US,

We | e d o " And we won lots of awards, like the Yes San Francisco
ove the democratization af imaestin
& Cleantech Competition and winner in [wo Separate years

We walcome more participatian. ) )
) of the Dutch govermment sustainability award.
All our money goes into growth, We have ambitions to become a

large global company. o )
Others believe in the importance of a clean environmeant

. ardd want 1o be part al it while investing,
Reseree your shares here through StartEngine,

Our iraction for large projects is just beginning, and we are

StartEngine

committed to leading the way in sustainable innovation.

To make sure you get updates, register on our investor mailing

ligt.
Our Branding Video Dr. Farb pitching the company at Dr. Fark pitching the campany at the
Paradigm Talks Reg# conference
e
(o) =]

Flawear Turhina:s =

!_: ¥}



Information on current
raise:

We closad a 3-month $1.7 million round May 31, 2024, and are
tentatively planning three raises starting in September:

1. RegCF on Startengine as a continuation of the current TTW
share reservation.

2. Owr first Canadian raise on Frontfundr. {Canadians cannot
participate in RegCF US crowdfunding.)

E Fh;'gl:l lar accredited invesiors

Youw can_reserve shares now for the upcoming reund, likely to
be in September,

To wnderstand more on the TTW Phase, click the button Below:

TTW Phasa

Why should you reserve now:

In the event of oversubscription, WL Il b First chaice even
thowgh you don't have to pay for them now and can elect not to
follows throwgh. In addition, by halping us budget, you get a bonws
af 10% extra shares when Wi fukhll your reservation,

Flosrer Turbines is planning to open our latest funding round on
Sept, 5, 2024 an StartEngine

We are simultaneously opening the offering to Canadian investors
fior the first time on FrantFundr,

FrontFundr

UK aceredited investars can now crowd fund with Flower
Turbimes for the first time through the Canadian FrontFundr site,

UK accredited investors for ower $50,000 should contact
infeumfl rLurbin IT1.

LK accredited inwvestors can joim us through the FrontFundr site
whien it's live. The thresholds are:

¢ An individeal whose annual income before taxes exceeded
$.200,000 in each of the 2 most recent calendar years and s
expected to exceed that amount in the current year,

e Annual income before taxes combined with a spouse
exceeded $300,000 in each of the 2 most recent calendar years
and is expected to exceed that ameount in the current year,

e Met Financial Assets, individually or combimed with a spouse,
are greater than $1,000,000 {not Induding real estate), or

s Mel Assels, individually or combined with a Spouse, are greaters
than $5,000,000 {including real estate),

JOIN THE
SMALL WIND

Marvy peaple don't realize that the process for offering shares
via crovedfunding is rigorows, For our upcoming raise, we have to
pass due diligence from:

+ anindependent due diligence company [approval graphic
here|

s S5EC

& FIMRA

« An acodiintant's audi

« A separate accountant's finamcial report

e Dr corporale lasaer

« StartEmgine’s internal compliance team

RegCF Annual Reports

BegCE 2023 Annual Report

BeglF 2021 Annual Beport

Financial Audits

2023 Financial Audit

verified

rToaTicheck

Floraair Turhiniss, Ira:

———

How Flower Turbines Stand Out in the
Industry

o Howe F o Tidrberss it i fha Indus
" W

agrst] '

HOW FLOWER TURBINES
STANDSOUT »

THE INDUSTRY

Wiatch en I Vol




REVOLUTION

Get your turbines today!

CONTACT US

Sign up for email updatas:

Investment news

Product news



